KaBAL

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

o

AGENDA

Regular Meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors

Virtual Meeting via Zoom
ID: 259 690 0630 Passcode: cujw2Q
December 10, 2020
2:00 PM
Call to Order
Approval of the Agenda

Consent Agenda
a. Approval of Minutes from the October 8, 2020 Board Meeting

Citizen Comments on Agenda and Non-Agenda Items

a. Policy: A citizen shall state his/her name and address and may speak only one time, for no more
than three (3) minutes. This time may not be given to another citizen to extend their time. During
this time, you will be making statements, without discussion from the Board, but you are welcome
to make an appointment with the Building Official or Board Chair to discuss your comments further.

(Approved by KABA Board on November 9, 2017)

Business

a. Appointment of Board of Directors Members
2021 Board Meeting Dates
Annual Holiday Schedule
KABA Construction Board of Appeals Procedure
Appointment of Board of Appeals Members

® o0 o

Financial and Building Reports
a. Bank Reconciliation Reports
b. Financial Reports
c. Building Report
d. Permit Lists

Board Member Comments
Staff Member Comments
Adjournment



Minutes From

October 8, 2020
Board of Directors Reqgular
Meeting




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY
KALAMAZOQ, MI
October 8, 2020

Chairperson, Michelle Mohney called the regular meeting of the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA)
Board to order at approximately 2:00 P.M. at the KABA offices, 2322 Nazareth Road.

Present: Michelle Mohney, Chairperson / Representative from Comstock Township
Sherine Miller, Treasurer / Representative from Kalamazoo Township
Scott Hess / Representative from Pine Grove Township
Paul Foust / Alternate Representative from Richland Township
Randy Walbridge / Representative from Viliage’af Richland

Absent; Chester Emmons, Secretary / Represefitative from City of Parchment

Kt
Also present were Building Official, Mike Alwine; KABA (ff"-’hey, Robb Kruéfﬁer; and Office Coordinator/Board
Liaison, Penny Cassidy. / %,

D

Welcome Village of Richland - Ms. Mohney welcorr,]//g}}//.Mr. Walbridge, Village o%ehland’s representative,
to the KABA Board. ///, / /,%/

2 / / <

0 approve the agenda as presented, seconded by

Approval of Agenda — A motion was mgf}/;v%}}//y Mr. Hess t B!
Ms. Miller, and carried with a vote of 6-0.% 7 7, “

Approval of Consent Agenda - A motion wéf/”éz!nad /{J//@Ms Miller é/{{iéggrove the minutes from the
September 10, 2020 Board Meeting and Septernber 22, 2020 Special Board:Meeting as presented, seconded

by Mr. Foust, and carried !

. .

///// ILlZen comm

Citizen Comments — There were no ¢

.
.

e 202 ‘KABA'Budget (/{//%/// ja ///lé///%///ﬁ%mber ///7/{//( ) — Mr, Alwi ided an update of th
///////)//(///5/////////////////%/// P,/g//,{/{g/ nember u ”/}///5 r. Alwine provided an up the
known: dget’a pj//ovals f ,,///y]ember _]uns,t|ons/ nd confirmed with the members needing
aﬁ/ﬁ;/r/o/val. ”//////////// //////////// L
E , s, i
//%//////% /////{///L Mr F/{//{//S//f

Financial and Building Report ) ted to be included in the monthly jurisdicti it
i };/)//}//a g Rep /%/,///4//// .V//////y/zquese o be included in the m y jurisdiction permi
i

reports for Richlafd:Township.

KABA Board Memb/e/{/'//@omments/—//éf\’ls. Miller thanked Ms. Mohney for her great job as Board

2 : 7
Chairperson and wished//{/%’r’%the bgsé/ r. Walbridge offered the Village Board’s positive comments of the
tstandi tation fremMr’ Aline and noted th looking forward to working with KABA. M
outstanding presentation roy///)}//l////}% ine oted they are looking forward to working wi . Ms,

Mohney iterated her history with KABA and thanked the KABA staff for the wonderful performance on the
oot P ¢ 4
dedication of KABA's vision,

s

KABA Staff Comments — Mr. Krueger thanked the Chairperson for all her support & dedication for the
KABA Board. Mr, Alwine thanked Ms. Mohney for her contribution to KABA.

There was no further business, and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 2:15 PM.

Drafted: October 9, 2020
Approved:




Appointment of Board of
Directors Members

. Acknowledgement of each municipality
representative and their alternate

. Appoint to the KABA Board as:
e Chairperson
e Treasurer
e Secretary

. Acknowledgement of (3) signatories to
the KABA financial accounts




2021 Board Meeting Dates




KABA )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

The Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (KABA) Board of Directors approved the
following meeting dates for 2021:

Meeting Date | Meeting Date
July 08, 2021 Oct 14, 2021

Aug 12, 2021 Nov 11, 2020
Sept 09, 2021 Dec 9, 2020

Meeting Date

~ Meeting Date
Jan 14,2021 | April 8, 2021

Feb 11, 2021 May 13, 2021
Mar 11, 2021 June 10, 2021

Meetings will begin at 2:00 p.m. at the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority offices:
2322 Nazareth Road, Kalamazoo, MI 49048



Annual Holiday Schedule




KABAT -

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

2021 HOLIDAY SCHEDULE

New Year’s Day — Friday, January 1

Martin Luther King, Jr. Day — Monday, January 18
Presidents Day — Monday, February 15

Memorial Day — Monday, May 31

Independence Day — Monday, July 5 (Sunday, July 4™)
Labor Day — Monday, September 6

Veterans Day — Thursday, November 11

Thanksgiving Day — Thursday, November 25

Day After Thanksgiving — Friday, November 26

Christmas Day — Friday, December 24 (Saturday, Dec 25™)

Floating Holiday



APPENDIX A:

(_fﬁ'\-loliday Schedule Policy

The following holidays will be paid holidays for full-time and part-time employees working a minimum
of twenty (20) hours per week:

New Year's Day

Martin Luther King Day
President’s Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day

Veteran’s Day
Thanksgiving Day

. Day after Thanksgiving
10. Christmas Day
11.Floating Holiday (may be assigned by Building Official)

PN ArLNE

KABA holidays will correspond to the holidays observed by its member jurisdictions. This includes a
“floating holiday” that may be assigned at the discretion of the Building Official in a year where there
is an obvious day to designate as a holiday (for instance, Independence Day falls on a Tuesday and
the floating holiday is designated as Monday, July 3. If there is no day designated by the Building
- Official for that year, KABA employees may choose to use their floating holiday at any point during
(. -he calendar year (not to be taken in increments shorter than 4 hours) with the approval of the

Building Official.

If a holiday falls on a Saturday, KABA will observe the holiday on the preceding Friday. If the holiday
falls on a Sunday, KABA will observe the holiday on the following Monday.

Revision Date: December 13, 2018 31




KABA Construction Board of
Appeals Procedure

e Seeking approval to amend the procedure
as indicated




STILLE-DEROSSETT-HALE SINGLE STATE CONSTRUCTION CODE ACT (EXCERPT)
Act 230 of 1972

125.1514 Construction board of appeals; creation; appointment, qualifications, and terms of
members; appeal to board; hearing; decision; statement of reasons for decision; appeal to
commission; copy of decision; additional powers or duties; procedures; conducting
business at public meeting; notice; availability of certain writings to public.

Sec. 14. (1) A construction board of appeals for each governmental subdivision enforcing the code shall be
created consisting of not less than 3 nor more than 7 members, as determined by the governing body of the
governmental subdivision. Unless otherwise provided by local law or ordinance, the members of the board of
appeals shall be appointed for 2-year terms by the chief executive officer of a city, village, or township and
the chairperson of the county board of commissioners of a county. A member of the board of appeals shall be
qualified by experience or training to perform the duties of members of the board of appeals. A person may
serve on the board of appeals of more than 1 governmental subdivision. If an enforcing agency refuses to
grant an application for a building permit, or if the enforcing agency makes any other decision pursuant or
related to this act, or the code, an interested person, or the person's authorized agent, may appeal in writing to
the board of appeals. The board of appeals shall hear the appeal and render and file its decision with a
statement of reasons for the decision with the enforcing agency from whom the appeal was taken not more
than 30 days after submission of the appeal. Failure by the board of appeals to hear an appeal and file a
decision within the time limit is a denial of the appeal for purposes of authorizing the institution of an appeal
to the commission. A copy of the decision and statement of the reasons for the decision shall be delivered or
mailed, before filing, to the party taking the appeal.

(2) This act does not prevent a governmental subdivision from granting its board of appeals additional
powers or duties not inconsistent with this act, or from establishing procedures to be followed by its board of
appeals insofar as the procedures do not conflict with this act. Except as otherwise provided by this act, or by
other laws or ordinances, a board of appeals may by rules establish its own procedures.

(3) The business which the board of appeals may perform shall be conducted at a public meeting of the
board of appeals held in compliance with Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of 1976. Public notice of the time,
date, and place of the meeting shall be given in the manner required by Act No. 267 of the Public Acts of
1976.

(4) A record of decisions made by the board of appeals, properly indexed, and any other writing prepared,
owned, used, in the possession of, or retained by the board of appeals in the performance of an official
function shall be made available to the public in compliance with Act No. 442 of the Public Acts of 1976.

History: 1972, Act 230, Eff. Jan. 1, 1973;,—Am. 1977, Act 195, Imd. Eff. Nov. 17, 1977,—Am. 1978, Act 442, Imd. Eff. Oct. 9,
1978.

Popular name: Act 230

Popular name: Uniform Construction Code

Rendered Thursday, December 3, 2020 Page 1 Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 249 of 2020
© Legislative Council, State of Michigan Courtesy of www.legislature.mi.gov



KALAMAZOO AREA BUILDING AUTHORITY CONSTRUCTION BOARD OF
APPEALS PROCEDURES FOR CREATION AND APPEALS

The following procedures and requirements shall be met for the creation and operation of
the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority.

Introduction

The Kalamazoo Area Building Authority (“KABA™) is a governmental authority
established for the purposes of administration and enforcement of the Act 230 of 1972 titled the
Stille-Derossett-Hale Single State Construction Code Act (the “Act”) for its participating units.
The term “Code” as used herein, refers to those codes enumerated in Section 4 of the Act MCLA
§ 125.1504 (2), including the International Residential Code, the International Building Code, the
International Mechanical Code, the International Plumbing Code, the International Existing
Building Code, and the International Energy Conservation Code published by the International
Code Council and the National Electrical Code published by the National Fire Prevention
Association, with amendments, additions, or deletions as the director determines appropriate.

The KABA Construction Board of Appeals (“KCBA™), is an administrative body mandated
pursuant to Section 14 of the Act (MCL § 125.1514), formed under the direction of KABA and/or
its participating units for the purposes of providing a due process system of review by which
interested parties may appeal decisions of KABA, its agents and/or employees, including the
KABA building official (*“Building Official™). This document is intended to set forth the process
for the appointment and approval of KCBA board members, as well as procedures and processes
for the application for and conducting of hearings of appeals by the KCBA.

A. Composition

Pursuant to Section 14 of the Act and in accordance with local ordinances adopted by the
KABA, participating units the KCBA will consist of 7entbers not less than 3, nor more than 7
members who shall be appointed by the KABA Board of Directors.

B. Appointment

Unless a different procedure is called for by the KABA board, any KABA board member
or the Building Official may nominate a potential candidate to serve on the KCBA. The Building
Official is authorized to create an application for prospective candidates that shall inquire into the
applicant’s education, experience, and seek other information relative to his or her qualifications
for service on the KCBA. Completed applications shall be returned to the nominating person to be
circulated to the KABA board members as part of a regular board packet. The nomination shall
then be placed on the agenda for a vote at a regularly scheduled KABA board meeting. A
nominated candidate shall be appointed to the KCBA upon receiving a majority vote of the voting
members of the KABA board and their term shall commence upon said appointment. It shall not



2|Page

be necessary for the candidate to appear at the KABA meeting in which his or her candidacy is
being considered, so long that any relevant information or supporting documents regarding the
candidate’s experience and qualifications are made available to KABA board members in the
board packet prior to the meeting, that the nomination is considered.

C. Term

Unless otherwise provided by local ordinance, a KCBA member shall serve a two-year
term from the date upon which he or she is appointed by the KABA board.

D. Qualifications

A KCBA member shall have relevant experience and/or training in the fields of
construction, architecture, engineering, or some related field or occupation sufficient to render
decisions related to the interpretation and application of the Act and the Code. The 7 KCBA
members shall be composed collectively of persons with the following types of experience:

One Person who is experienced as a major general contractor.

One Person is experienced in residential construction.

One Person who is a registered professional engineer or architect.

One Person who 1s experienced in electrical contracting work.

Two other Persons deemed by the KABA board to be qualified by training or
experience to perform the duties of the KCBA.

I

E. Election of Chairperson or Qther Officers

Once formed, the KCBA should meet at least once annually to select a chairperson who
will run its meetings, administer oaths to members, and review or approve any procedures or rules
for the conduct of meetings or processing of appeals. The KCBA shall further elect a secretary
who shall maintain records of the KCBA meetings which shall be turned over to the Building
Official to be maintained at the KABA. Any changes to the policy or procedures set forth herein
must comply with Michigan Law including the Act and the Code.

F. Conflicts of Interest

A KCBA member shall disclose to the KABA board and the other KCBA board members
any current or prior relationship(s) to interested parties or any interest the KCBA board member
may have in an appeal or the property or building project considered in an appeal at the earliest
time that the member becomes aware of same. KCBA members with any such relationship or
interest in an appeal shall recuse themselves from participation on a panel considering or reviewing
such appeal if they or the other KCBA board members feel that the relationship or interest will
materially affect their ability to make an impartial decision on the appeal. The term “relationship”
as used herein shall include familial relationship by blood or marriage, business relationship,




3|Page

friendship or other personal relationship which does or may influence in any manner the KCBA
member’s impartiality in rendering a decision on the appeal. The term “interest” as used herein,
means a benefit or detriment of either a financial or other nature which the KCBA member may
realize or suffer as result of the outcome of any decision on the appeal. The term “interested
parties” as used herein means both the appellant and other parties, including neighboring property
owners, contractors or material providers for the building project which is the subject of the appeal
or any other person or entity who may be directly affected by the outcome of any decision rendered
on the appeal.

G. Application for Appeal

Any party who has some interest in a construction related decision rendered by KABA, its
inspectors or its building official {the “KABA Building Official), including but not limited to the
refusal to issue a building permit, the issuance or denial of a certificate of occupancy or any other
decision made pursuant to or related to the application or interpretation of the Act, or the Code
may appeal the decision to the KCBA. Meetings to consider appeals shall be scheduled at the
direction of the KABA Building Official upon receipt of an application for appeal (“Application
for Appeal™) and shall be considered “special meetings” for all purposes under the Michigan Open
Meeting Act (PA 267 of 1976 MCLA § 15.261 ef seq).

The Application for Appeal shall be made in writing by the interested person or their agent
and be delivered in hand or mailed by certified mail to the KABA office at:

Attention: KABA Board of Appeals
2322 Nazareth Road
Kalamazoo, M1 49048

H. Timing of Appeal

Upon receipt of an Application for Appeal the KABA Building Official shall notify the
KCBA members of the appeal and schedule a public meeting to consider the appeal to be heard no
later than 21 days from receipt of the Application for Appeal. The KABA Building Official shall
further provide copies of the written application for appeal, albng with all supporting documents,
to the KCBA chairperson to distribute to the KCBA board members. The KCBA chairperson shall
confirm that a panel of KCBA board members sufficient to render a decision is available to appear
at the meeting.

1. Notice

Notice of the meeting of KCBA to consider an appeal shall be made in accordance with
the Michigan Open Meetings Act (Public Act 267 of 1976 MCLA § 15.261 ef seq). KCBA
meetings are “special meetings” as defined in MCLA § 15.265(4) and notice of the meeting shall
be posted no less than 18 hours prior to the meeting. Written notice of the meeting shall be posted
at the KABA offices and the principal office for any municipality in which any part of the property




4|Page

or building project which is the subject of the appeal is located. Notice shall also be posted on the
KABA website and the website for the municipality in which any part of the property or building
project which is the subject of the appeal is located. The notice shall state clearly that it is for a
KCBA hearing, provide the date, hour, place and nature of the hearing and provide the address and
telephone number of the KABA office. Also included in the notice shall be the name of the person
making the appeal, the address or addresses of the property or construction project which is the
subject of the appeal and a general description of the relief requested by the appellant. The notice
shall state the date, time and location of the meeting at which the appeal shall be considered. Unless
otherwise directed by the KABA board, all meetings for the KCBA shall occur at the KABA
offices in Kalamazoo, Michigan and the location shall be clearly identified in the notice.

J. Other Interested Parties

Where the Building Official is aware that other parties including neighbors to the building
project which is the subject of the appeal may have a direct interest in the subject matter of the
appeal notice shall be provided to those parties via first-class mail and by posting at the project
site as set forth above.

K. Conducting of Meeting

The meetings to consider an appeal shall be open to the public and deliberations related to
same shall be discussed by KCBA board members at the meeting only. At the date and time of the
scheduled meeting, the appellant or their representative may present their appeal to the KCBA
panel in an oral presentation not to exceed 30 minutes or such other time as directed by the KCBA.
The KABA Building Official shall attend the meeting and answer any KCBA factual questions
related to the basis upon which the appealed decision was made. KABA’s legal counsel shall also
be present and may provide guidance or an oral response to the applicant’s presentation or answer
legal questions posed by the KCBA members. To the extent questions involve pending litigation,
those questions shall be addressed in a closed session in accordance with MCLA § 15.267 and
MCLA § 15.268(¢). Four (4) of the appointed KCBA board members shall constitute a quorum
for the purposes of rendering a decision on an appeal. In the event a quorum is unavailable at the
scheduled meeting, the meeting shall be postponed until such time as a quorum can be reached.
Once a quorum is attained a decision must be reached by a majority of the panel in attendance at
the scheduled hearing.

L. Decision

The KCBA shall meet and render its decision in a written form no later than 30 days from
the date that the Application for Appeal is filed at the KABA offices in compliance with MCLA §
125.1514(1). The written decision shall provide the reasoning of the board for denial or the
granting of the appeal and conditions, if any, in the granting of a variance. The board shall mail a
copy of the decision to the appellant and an original of same shall be delivered to the KABA offices
to be maintained in its official records.




5|Page

M. Scope of Authority

The KCBA panel must base any decision it renders on the provisions of the Act, the Code
or any rules promulgated by the State of Michigan pursuant to the Act and while members may
draw upon their own experience and training in the field, the decision made must meet the
requirements of the applicable Code section in question.

Decisions of the KCBA shall be limited to appeal of those issues related to construction
methods, materials and designs and the application of the Act or the Code to same. KCBA has no
authority to review or consider an appeal based upon the denial or revocation of a permit or
certificate for failure to meet other municipal requirements, including but not limited to zoning
requirement, requirements of the fire or police department, public utility requirements, historical
preservation requirements, or other municipal concerns.

An Application for Appeal shall be based upon a claim that the true intent of the Code or
the rules legally adopted under any portion of the Code have been incorrectly interpreted, the
provisions of the Code do not apply, or an equally good or better form of construction is proposed.
The KCBA shall not have authority to waive requirements of the Code.

N. Standard for Variance and Conditions to Granting of Variance

After the hearing and in accordance with MCLA § 125.1515 (1) and (2) where an applicant
seeks a specific variance from the Michigan Building Code, the KCBA panel may consider and
grant a variance to a substantive requirement of the code only, if:

The literal application of the substantive requirement would result in an exceptional, practical
difficulty to the applicant and both of the following requirements are met:

a. The performance of the particular item or part of the building or structure with
respect to which the variance is granted shall be adequate for its intended use and shall not
substantively deviate from performance required by the code of that particular item or part
for the health, safety and welfare of the people of the State of Michigan; and

b. The specific condition justifying the variance shall neither be so general nor
recurrent in nature as to make an amendment of the code with respect to the condition
reasonably practical or desirable.

The KCBA panel may proscribe in writing any condition in connection with the granting of a
variance that in its judgment is necessary to protect the health, safety and welfare of the people of
the State of Michigan, The breach of any conditions required by the KCBA shall automatically
invalidate the variance and any permit, license and certificate granted on the basis of it. In no case
shall more than a minimum variance from the code be granted than is necessary to alleviate the
exceptional, practical difficulty.




6|Page

0. Maintenance of Records

The records of the KCBA including applications, supporting documents, notes, and written
decisions or any other document used, in the possession of or retained by the KCBA in the
performance of its official functions shall be maintained at the KABA offices in a separate file
designated for the KCBA and shall be indexed, retained by and made available to the public in
accordance with Public Act 442 0f 1976 MCLA § 15.231 ef seq al. Records from the hearing shall
include meeting minutes, notices, pleadings, applications, intermediate rulings, questions, offers
of proof, objections and rulings thereon. A final written decision signed by the chairperson of the
K CBA shall be part of the official record.

P. Appeal of the KABA Construction Board of Appeals’ Decision

An interested party aggrieved by a decision of the KCBA may petition the State of
Michigan Construction Commission by filing a timely appeal of the decision to that body in
accordance with MCLA § 125.1516.

Approved by the Kalamazoo Area Building Authority Board of Directors at the regular meeting

on December 10, 2020. Chairperson:




Appointment of Board of
Appeals Members




Financial and Building
Reports




| abed

£9°2Z0°ZEL

00'9£9'9
00'9.9'9

£9'9re'sel

S9p0EG-

00’6V
S9EPL'G-

gz L59'0¢glL

62CLL9

0¥'0.6'09

117858 ¥S-

66'85 VT

0Z ‘0t AON

aoueeg Buipug
suonvesuRI] MIN [BI0L

Sway ¢ - s}IpaID pue sysodag
SUOIDBSURI| M3N

0Z0Z/0L/L ) JO S aoueleg Jaisibay

SuUoJoeSUEL] PAJESOUN) [BJOL

stua)l ¢ - s)ipai pue s)isodag
SWIBYl O] - SJUWAEY pUE $}23YD
SuUonoEsSURl)] palealoun

aoue(eg paJes|d
SUOHIESURI] PaIEd|) [B101

Swisyl 06 - supaud pue spusodaq
SWa)l 6F - SjuaLIAed pue SYoaYS
SUOIISBSUERL] PAJBID
asuejeg Buluuibsg

Alewwing uonel|12u029y

Auoyiny Bulpjing eauy ocozewe|ey

0T02Z/0¢/1 1 Buipu3 pouad ‘19GINS ; Bunidayd - 0s0L

02/20/21
WY L¥:0L



§Jo | afieg

asugjeg Bujuumbag

OF L ¥5- 8 020z 22Q soueInsuUp WA 0B£S DZOZ/BL/LL  dO8YD- ud g
00°080°L- M (suonoadsu) quinid 71 / YoSIN 2) 02/ LIL L-80/L L S80IMBS diNfeyeyL Ausl PEES 0ZOZ/BL/LL  d03YD- jud g
00°€68'e-  p 0Z/LEZ VLR PiRINg anig $S01) onig 88E5 0ZO2/GLILL  ¥ODUD- L g
S6°061- M (Jon=)) sped Jaded pajny 'sauspeq Hui ‘Jeded ‘suepusied is|de)s WNWSZ 89ES 0Z0ZITLILL  M99UD- ud I
6L1ET 8 0Z/Z0/1 | WIS pJedIsISE - DD ZBES DZOZ/ZL/LL  PAYD-Wd (18
00°008- [ {suonoadsul @) 0Z/L0/1 1-L0/L b Jo0ppEd JOOS 18€5 0ZOZ/ZL/LL  P8UD-Jwd g
00°009- M 0Z/1£/01 UBnesy) [essURD sosJog g suibpny ‘spspu3 ‘'siasy ¥8eS 0ZOZ/Ei/LL  Yo8uD-wd g
0000Z'L- M (suotoadsul quinid L1 f YSBIN 2) 0Z/L0/L L-LO/LL S80IABS dWpaYRIeY ] AuaL §9ES5 0Z0Z/ZL/LL o8y~ wud g
ooosr'i- M (suciaedsu) 9z) 0Z/20/1 L-10/L L noog Bnog £8ES 020Z/ZL/LL  PBuD- wd g
00°004- 8 (0z/e0f1LL 300 I02Aed olseq HOV 0Z0Z/0L/LL yoeyD Aljger
P6'51S- 8 (0z/g0/1 L 3iAn) 10M4Rd 1Sapn-1EID) HOV 0Z0Z/0L/LL AosyD Algen]
LV p (0z/80711 3ina) 0usked b6 Wiod - (SH)} Ainses.] 30 1ded  Sd1d3 C2ZEZ/0EL  903UD Aliger]
00'08¢8- 8 0Z/Z0/L L WoJ} SUOOBSUEL D7 POPIOA Buluonpuog iy g Buneay aiy-j2g Z CZOZ/BO/L 322U
riers'er M (0zig0/LL JMA) 1014ed 20IIBG |I0IABY SHOOGHIIND HOVY 0Z0Z/B0/LL Aosyg Alger
15°gb- 8 QZ/OEALL-LOLL $20IAL9S DIqndey BLES 0ZCZISO/LL  dOBYD-uid g
00°005- S (auideT M) eAy T 3 OFLS - MBIASY UBld uisaq ¢ Buleaubul puolipay BLES 0ZCZ/SOLL  HOBYD-Wud g
00°005- M (suonosdsu| Q1) 0271 €/0L-SZ/0L }opped Nedg 088G CZORSHILL  M0RUD- hud I1'G
00°084- S (d0Z + + s0L) oZ/Le/0L-CLiCL (022) 15811 JeDg SZES 0ZOTISO/LL  9BYD- kud II'g
00°058- ~ {suonoadsu) quinid O f YSBIN 6) 0Z/LE/01L-GZ/01 SIVINIBG dINpPYDIRLY L, AUR, LBES 0Z0Z/SO/LL  MOUD- hud g
00008 - (suonoadsu| 08) 0Z/1E/0L-SZ/0L noas Bnag 985 OZOZSO/LL  MOBYD-1ud (g
S5 vt 8 (£1°68) suoud ® {ge'50r) oBeay - uewesinquuIsy H 19BUDIN SUIM]Y v.IES OZOTIVOILL ®8YD
oL'LEL- ~ (¢5°ve) suoud ® {55°989) abeajy Jo Juswesinguuisy ¥ vaydalg Aoy £LES 0TOTIFO/LL BRI
00'6.2- - FopUnBI UOOESURI 9 ‘o) uBis 1sempiy L 0ZOT/0L ) »Pay)
20veL n 0202 WO ployynpueBiyom 10 S1els TLES 0TOZT/OS/OL  PdyDd Algen
16°841- I 0Z/ZZ/0L-¥ZI60 wwoy 1sleys S9ES OZOZT/BEOL  AI8YD-wd g
8v'681- 8 8bSL 692T 0£0L ABiauz slewnsucs 99ES 0Z0Z/BZ/0L  AI3UD- wud 1g
10522 M Jaidea equsoL [BlDUEU| 4 BOUBLIY Je3y 89€S 020Z/6T/0F  BBUd- wud g
00055~ M (suonoacsur LL) GZ/¥Zi0L-81/0L Hoopped Hoos 6925 0ZOZ/BZ/O0L  A93YD-wd g
00'050°'L-  p (suoidedsuy L.Z) 02Z/AL-GL/OL yoog Bnog LLEG OZOZ/BTIOL  M08YD-iud g
000S0'L- M (suoyoadsu| qunid €t / UOBIA 8) OZ/FT/0L-8L/0L 5301A9G dIjuaUsiey L Als) 0LES OZOZ/BZ/OL  M08YD-ud g
00'584- 8 {L20Z/1 1-0Z02/2L) GZL LONIDS 10} 93 oiseq §5ES 0Z0Z/ZZ/0L  08yD- hwd g
00'09%- p (melrsy ueld + suogoadsu| quinid + / YOaIN Z) 0Z/PE/0L-8L/01 sag dsu| pancuddy sjeigsseAey uoing 95£5 0Z0Z/ZZ/0L  Wo8yD-jud g
000SY'L- M {suonoedsu| 6Z) 0Z/2 L0 L-#0/0L POOpA BA3)S L9ES OZOT/ZTZIOL  M08YD-Juid Nig
00'585- 8 (dDZ £ + sIU 2'9) 02/60/01-10/01 (022) % (dDZ L) 02/60/0L-10/0L {617) Iseud Jeag 8¥ES 0ZOZ/SLOL  d93YD- Jwd 1iig
swal gt - .ﬂ.:mshmn_ PUe syoayn
sUonDeEsSURly paldes|d
66'8E5'2)
aouejeg wnowy 419 OWaN auwen wnN aleq adA}

0Z0z/0€/1} Bulpul pousd ‘LGS 7 Bunjoayd - 0501
|'ejag UOEIIDUO0ISY
RAuoyiny Buip|ing esly cozewe[ey

0zreorzL

WY 8¥:01



g j0 Z sfieg

00'¥52 M 09888888 # QI ksodaq 0Z0Z/50/1 1 usodeqg
00'st 8 S89LL8E% # QI ksodaq 0Z0Z/S0/1 1 usodaq
COLLL M £0ZErLER # QI Wsodeq 020Z/S0/1 1 ysodaq
0008 o BEOSYLES # QI Hsodag 020Z/20/1 L jsodag
cO's08 8 £SPI69E8 # Al ysodag 020Z/20/1L ysodaq
£0'592 8 812029€8 # QI ¥isodag 020Z/20/1 1 ysedag
00061 ~ 098¥29£8 # QI Wsadag CZ0Z/ZO/LL usedaq
CO'061 8 L. 729E8 # QI Wsodag CZ0Z/Z0/LL Isodag
00061 8 rOLPB9E8 # QI Wsodag 0Z0Z/TO/LL IsodeqQ
00'62L 8 692£29£8 # QI Wsodag 0Z0Z/T0/LL Isodeqg
00001 8 Lp0ZL988 # Qt Hsodag 0Z0Z/Z0/LL ysodeqg
C0'592 8 B5POSSES # Qi Wsodag 0Z0Z/0E/0L usodeqg
00°65E p BOEBYSES # Qi ¥sodeq 0Z0Z/0T/0L ysodaq
00'S0L 8 8E9615E8 # Q1 ¥sodaq CZ0Z/OL/L usodag
00°e8e 8 L0LL¥ER # Q1 isodeq 0Z0Z/BZIOL ysodag
£0'szZL 8 BS00¥FES # Q) ¥s0dag 0Z0e/ezioL usodeg
00001 8 BYOSEYER # Qi isodag 0Z0ZBTIOL usodeq
00'SS S Li28¥res # Q1 Wsodag 0zZoz/se/0L wsodaQ
00'g0¢ S zogLLEER # Q1 hscdaqg 0Z0T/8Z/04 ysodag
00'5% S £1799e€9 # Q1 ¥sodeq 0Z0Z/8Z/01 ysodag
swiajl g6 - siIpaJ) pue mu_moamﬂ
11858 ¥S- SUBWAEL pUE S)08YD 1BIC )
00'St- s Yluow Jo) saay Juswsbeuey ysen $294 - 15n] 3 yueg uebigony wsynog HOY 0Z0Z/0E!LT 3asyo
00°00L- I (oefzziLy 3w euked Jiseg HOV 0Z0g/5T/Lt ¥eyg Aunger
00°081- S smalnay eld (i) snIg dsu| paroIGdy a1eIS/SaREH yoIng B6ES QEOT/SZ/LL  WORUD-Jud |I1g
85'G¥G- S (ozfcen ) 2in) 11cuded 1s9peRlD HOVY 080Z/SE/LL sy Agen
0oLF - {malaay ueld + suodadsul pz) 02/Z2/L L-SLiLL woog Briog LOPS OZOZ/SZ/LL  08UD-jwd 19
00°00S'L- M (sucioadsu) quinid 21 / Y9N €L) 0Z/LE/LL-GL/LL $30AISS diMeydley L Asa) SOPS O0TOZ/ST/LL  Mo9yd-wd iitg
BZ'GO5 L~ M 020z 98Q laws auluo QZOZ/SZ/LL  ATBUD- Wud g
96°GLFT p {oziZeiL L M) lIeihed Lp6 Wiog - (Sy() Ansesasl Joideq  SdLd3 0Z0T/SeLL  doRyD Angen
0Z'G06'F M W3lsAG BusUdTY B WaIsAs Auncas meN oul yolean Wby £0PS 0TOZ/ST/LL  Mo8UD-hwd 19
Lrske'e- (0ErzziL L i) lioiked MBS [I0IAEY SHOOEOIND HOV 0Z0Z/veill  >o9uD Aligen
00'¥8L- ™ sdweis g1 (0g) ‘sdwels oo’ L (01) “sdwess s5° {poe) OO 150d 96ES 0T0T/ET/LL peEle)
or'lLe- 8 0Z/LEZL-LO/ZL BOUBINSSY BJ7 UNS ZBES 0ZOZ/BL/LL  HP8YD- wud |1g
00°009- S (suoyoadsul Z1L) 02irLiL L-30/1L *20ppEd HOO5 LBES 0TOZ/BL/LL  H02UD- hud (g
L8°509 M 02/L0/21-80/1 L IsNIeL £6EC 0ZOZ/BL/LL  ¥98Yd-Wwd (1d
00°0%2- IS {MaIAsY LBl + SUONDBdSU| 01) 08fPL/L L-80/LL noag fneQ 6BES 0Z0Z/GL/LL  33B9YQ-wd g
aaueleg wnowy J9 aweN wnN ajeq adA)

020zZ/0¢/1 1 Buipu3 polad ‘LAWS / Bunjosyd - 0501

Ilej2Qg uoneliduoddy
Aoyiny Buipjing eauy cozeweley

[AFAVIEA S
v 801



G Jo ¢ abeyg

0O'SS1L 8 §5588YPR # Q1 isedag 0Z0ZILMILL ysodeq
00°0Z1L 8 ZSYSovyR # Q) uscdag 0ZOTILLILL ¥sadeg
00’06 S ZLLzevre # QI ysedeg QZOZ/LLILY ysodeg
00'066'0L  p yscdsq 0Z0ZIOLILY usadeg
S7'88Z'L S usodag 0Z0zZ/9L/LL usodeq
CO0LE'L S ¥sadag 0ZTOZ/OLIL L Isodeq
00'SL - 98L6ZHER # Al Hsodeq 0Z0e/9L/LL usodaq
0005 S BESOEFYR # Q1 Hsodeq 0zZozI9LILL usodaq
00'SY v 98698EFS # QI iIsadaq 0Z0Z/I9LIL L nsodag
Co'sy 8 £+080FYR # Q1 sodag 0Z0Z/oL/LL usodeq
002Lg S E9¥EEL 8 # Q1 )1s0dag 0Z0ZITLILL usodag
00's2e S 8451248 # Q1 ¥soda( CZOZ/ZILL usodag
COLLL 8 BESLLZFS # Q1 IsodaQ CZ0ZITIILL ysodag
00'sHL 8 £1¥902Z¥8 # Q1 Hsodag 0ZOTITHILL ysoda(]
CO'00L p rLSSBLYS # () Wsodag CZ0Z/ZL/LL usodag
0oLl 8 SOrSLLYS # Qi Wsodag 0ZOC/OLLL ysodaqg
00051 8 LZBELLYS # Q1 Yis0deq 0Z0Z/OMLL ysodag
coo p ¥sodaq waug N Auuad ‘Apissed  Z6v08aQ 0Z0Z/0H LY yoayshed
ooo 8 ysodaq pang W usydsig Ao ¥S$¥0OEAA DZOE/CL/LL yoauzhed
coo - ysodeq j9auq Juug sied  £540€QQ 0Z0T/CHLL soauzAed
co0 - ysodaq wang H I9BUDIAl 'SUIMY  LS+0£ad 0ZOZ/0L/LY wyshed
00gLe'e M ysadag CZ0e/60/1L usadaq
0ogEET M yscdag 0Z0Z/60/4L wsodeq
00'925 ~ 0895Z0+R # Q1 Jsodaq 0Z02/60/11 wsodaq
00'Z62 S 62295018 # QI ¥isedsg 0Z0Z/B0/L L wsodaq
06°6€2 8 00S1£018 # Q1 Yiscdag 0Z0Z/B0/L L wsodeg
0o'LLE 8 SSLEFOPE # Q) Wsodag QROTIB0H L ysodag
co'szl p 58LZY0ve # Qi wsodag 0202160111 ysodaq
0o'szL 8 £0ZEZ0TE # Q1 ysodeg 0Z0ZIEA/L ) usodaq
005zl - LPOSS0YE # () Hsodag 0Z0€/B0/1L1 usodag
co'sLL M LP9Zo0re # Qi ysodeg 0Z0Z/60/ L1 usodag
Co'S0L p 8501 ¥0¥8 # Qi ¥sodag 0Z0T/B0/ 1L ysodaq
cO'LOL M 808YFOTE # Q1 ¥sodaq 0Z0&/60/11 usodaq
00°001 I £60£€0v8 # QI ¥sodag 0Z0Z/60/LL usodag
00'sL p 29Z9v0¥8 # QI ¥sodeq CZ0Z/B0/LL ysodag
00'0Ey M 8/2256E8 # QI ¥sodag 0Z02/90/14 nsodaq
00'09E I L0Z128€8 # QI Wsodag 0Z0Z/50/1L nsodeq
ajuejeg unowy  I|n ow s awen wny ajeqg adhL

0202/0€/L 1 Buipuz pouad ‘LAWS / Bupoey) - 0504
[le)ag uoneliouoday
Auoyiny Buipjing ealy oozewejey

0Z/20/ZL
Wv ar:0L



5 Jo  abed

SUDHOBSURI] paies|aun

aolejed paJes|d

8Z°159'0Et

B6ZELL'D SuUQNdesUE) | pales D |e10]

0r'045°00 sHpaIg pue sysodad 2oL
00BYLE  p wsodag 0ZOZ/OE!L - ysodag
00082 8 uyseJ - ysedag GEOT/0E/ ysodag
00612 8 ysedag 0Z0Z/0E/L L ysodaqg
00°CLL ~ useJ - yscdag 0Z0T/0E!L ysodeg
0o'aL ™ yseJ - ysedsq 0Z0T/0E!L b ysodag
00's0L * useg - uscdsQg QZOTIOE! wsadag
010k - yseJ - ysodaqg 0Z0T/OS!L L ysodag
00°SS M yseD - nscdsg 0ZOZ/0E!L L ysodag
59'¢ S 1sau91) OTOTIOE/L L usodegy
00'8¥e S 6606988 # (| Hscdaq 0zoTISE/LL nsodag
0021l ~ LS6E8YE # QI Usodsq 0Z0TISElL L ysodeqg
000 ~ ysodag wang JuN3 1884 LSF0Sad 020T/STYLL yoousded
000 IS nsedagq 1089 v usudals koY gSv0£QQ 0Z0Z/ST/LL yasushed
000 r usedaq 1aiq o [SEUDI ‘BuMy  SSHOEQ0 0Z0E/SEI L yeayshed
000 8 nsodaq 10anQ W Auuad ‘ApisseD  9sr0Sad OZOZST/LL yaayshed
00'LLL IS 80116412 # Q) Wsodeq QZOZIVEIL L ysodag
00°001L IS 04288412 # QI Wsodeq QZOZIVT/LL ysodsg
00'St 8 SE0T6LYR # QI Wsodeg 0zoTIVENL ) ysodeqQ
008026k p nsodsg 0Z0ZIET/LL ysadag
00'6Y9's  p usodag 0ZOZIEE/L ) ysadag
00°L9L 8 1v6.2.v8 # Al Nsodsg 0Z0Z/ET/L ) ysadag
00°G51 ~ 6966118 # 4l Nsodsg 0ZOZIETIL L ysodag
00'czL ~ S0845.v8 # QI Nsodaq 0COZ/EE/L ) ysodag
00°501 ~ SLEBZLYR # Al Wsodaq 0Z0Z/STIL L usadag
00°00L - Z9L0ELYR # QI Wsodaq 0Z0ZIETIL L ysadaQ
00°001 - 9/£1E4t8 # Al NS0dsg 0ZOZTIETIL L nsodag
cossLL  p 250L99tR # QI usodsQ 0Z0Z/0ZIL L ysadag
coeer 8 LOZ6¥OFR # (I Isedag 0Z0Z/02/L L usodagy
oooLL ~ TS01L9978 # (| Hsedeq 0ZOZ/0Z/L ) ysadag
co'sy f 189619¥8 # Q1 ustdag 0ZOZ/OT/LL ysodag
00°02 I8 LZ59e5Ye # a1 usedag ozoz/gLIL L ysodag
0o'cel ~ £29/£698 # QI ksodeq 0g0E/gLILL ysodaq
0005k ~ LyLIvSYR # I Vsodag 0ZOZIZLILL ysodag

asuejeg unowy Jn oway aweN wnN ajeq adk)

0Z0Z/0¢/11 Buipug pouad ‘18IS / Buyoays - 0501
lle}aQg uonelIouoIsYy
Ajuoyiny Bulpjing esuy cozeweiey)

0Z/20/ZH

WV 8:01



S Jo g sbed

£9°ZZ0'ZEL asueeg Buipug
00°9.9'0 SUONOESUBI | MBN |BIO)
00°8.9'0 supaly) pue sysodsg (B30,
ac'ove yse) - yisodaq ozoerieeL usodaq
aotiL's usodaq Qgog/Lael usodaq
00’595 usodaq 020g/1072L nsodaq
SWay ¢ - sPpaly pue sysodag
SUCIJ2ESURI | MAN
£0°0vE'STL 0ZOTIOE/L L JC S adueeq JelsiBay
59°P0LE'G- SUCORSURL ] paleadun 2oL
00'GEY s|paJ) pue sysodeq |Be1o]
00’602 £ZLBREYE # 4 Usodeq Q2QZioElL L nsodaq
00'0EL 819¥e618 # QI Isodag 0Z0Z/0giL L usedag
00°GS LLLY¥Z0SE # Q1 ysodaq 0Z0TH0E/LL usodaq
00's¥ 26£966¥2 # Q! sodaq 0COZ/OE/L L uscdeq
swiay ¢ - supai) pue sysodag
SOErL'S SpuswWhied pue s)zeys Blol
lg'ees- G20Z AON PIOUUIAVUEBIYDIW 10 S1RIS 20%5 020Z/0E/LL Yoay D Agen
00'06- F95-E0-0ZINd - Punysy "ou| (exiueyasy AND |lew 90¥S 020T/ISTILL A==UD
L6'BLL- CZ/BLIZL-02/LL wwesd Japeyd 0OPs 020ZrserLL ¥asy - jd g
L0'Ste- J91doo eqiuso] [EIOURLI RILDUNG TESID 20¥S 0T0T/ST/LL ¥Z2YD-d g
00°555- {d0z-¢ 9 sy £) o2/0ZLL-LONL L (022) iseud Jeag 188G 0ZOT/ST/LL  #38UD-1wd g
00°'006- (suopoadsuy gL) 02/LZ/LL-GL/LL HI0pped Noos POrSs QCoe/se/L L HS8yD- jwd g
006L9'2- LZ/L0/LL-0Z/L0/L L - uonaadsu| prei4 vesd 86£S 0C0T/ST/LL HS9yo- wd I'g
oooct- (paieoued gol) 9r0-20-02dd - pUryay JuswaBeuel LONONIISUOD BUCIEIBLIOD S6ES 020T/6LILL ¥RUD
008 6101 ‘ZHAL 'S0/0L Bumow 21D UMET UISPOW LLES 020Z/S0/L L Ay iwud Ity
00°'802- (paienojeos. es) yuuod) 6.Z-20-029d - PUNISY siapng yosne.g PILS 020Z/ZEi0L oD
swajl g - syjuswhed pue syo8ys
aouejeg unowy  Jn oway

awep winp aeq adAL

0Z0Z/0€/11 Buipu3 pouad '1gWS / Buaays - 050l
lleJaQ uonel||oU0IaY

Ruoyiny Buip|ing ealy oozewejey

0Z/20/Z)
WY 8p:01



Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

2:49 PM
12/03/20 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis November 2020
Nov 20 Nov 19 % Change
Income
4010 - Building Permits 32,181.00 16,988.00 89.4%
4015 - Special Permits 770.00 660.00 16.7%
4020 - Electrical Permits 10,231.00 8,620.00 18.7%
4030 - Mechanical Permits 16,619.50 9,736.00 70.7%
4040 - Plumbing Permits 4,502.00 4,609.00 -2.3%
4090 - Ordinance Enforcement 0.00 165.00 -100.0%
4100 « Zoning Administration 800.00 1,327.50 -38.7%
4600 ' Investment Income 6.65 37.64 -82.3%
Total Income 65,110.15 42,143.14 54.5%
Expense
6200 - Bank Fees 45.00 25.00 80.0%
6500 - Payroll Expenses
6501 - Salary - Building Official 6,250.00 6,250.00 0.0%
6503 - Salary - Building Inspector 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.0%
6505 - Wages - Administrative 6,538.77 6,315.48 3.5%
6510 - Payroll Taxes 1,376.39 1,329.20 3.6%
6511 - LTD/STD / AD&D / Life 37146 371.46 0.0%
6512 - 401A (KABA) 1,091.52 1,060.53 2.9%
6513 - Health Insurance 4,372.15 2,681.89 63.0%
Total 6500 - Payroll Expenses 25,000.29 23,008.56 8.7%
6700 - insurance - General 947.40 816.52 16.0%
6800 - Legal Fees 0.00 2,920.00 -100.0%
6810 - Computer Support (External) 179.97 154.98 16.1%
6820 - Accounting Services 14.00 14.00 0.0%
7100 - Office Equipment 275.07 437.18 -37.1%
7110 - Office Supplies 177.92 67.66 163.0%
7115 ' Postage 184.00 0.00 100.0%
7125 - Computer (Hardware/Software) 436.50 428.40 1.9%
7130 - Resource Materials 0.00 313.80 -100.0%
7400 - Rent/Lease Expense 0.00 2,215.00 -100.0%
7420 - Lawn Care/Snow Removal 376.00 346.00 8.7%
7450 - Maintenance & Repairs - Office 163.04 26.47 515.9%
7500 - Utilities 218.95 263.06 -16.8%
7550 - Trash Removal 48.57 4515 7.6%
7600 - Security (Office) 44.99 44,99 0.0%
7610 - Telephone - Office 605.81 610.65 -0.8%
7611 - Telephone - Cellular 124.54 120.98 2.9%
7711 : Contracted Electrical Inspector 4,940.00 5,355.00 -7.8%
7712 - Contracted Mechanical Inspector 4,640.00 4,370.00 6.2%
7713 : Contracted Plumbing Inspector 2,740.00 3,240.00 -15.4%
7714 : Contracted Ord Enfecrcement 0.00 40.50 -100.0%
7715 - Contracted Zoning Administrator 555.00 960.00 -42.2%
7800 - Mileage Reimbursement 788.33 831.72 -5.2%
7830 - Interest Expense 618.07 0.00 100.0%
7920 - Capital Outlay 4.905.20 0.00 100.0%
Total Expense 48,028.65 46 65562 2.9%
Net Income 17,081.50 -4,512.48 478.5%

Page 1




| abey

T L0T- 67 966'LE- §9°6E¥'SE 08°955'9)- %SPS EV'6ZP'0M 19" LZLBL- 8L'865°8 Aureou] 19N

%L SLELTE $G'600'PY 0EBLZ'iF %BOLL 19628 pLLBR'EY Le0Li Bl asuadx3 |ejoL
%00 000 a0 00 %0001 8T0LL 8Z°0k1- 000 asuadx3 SIN - 6661
%00 060 000 00D %00 000 000 000 Aenno tended - pzeL
%Q'00} 66°670'L o0 66600t %0'00L- 00'06¢- 000 00°06¢- @suadx3 Jsaualul - 0£8L
%00 000 o} 00’0 %0'00k- 00°5S- 00'5S 000 asuadxy Bulues] . 0182
- 094z 0£'068 05°z98 %e'L z9'9g §LESE 00°0Z8 juswesinduiay sbes)y - 008l
%Z'8E- 00'528- oo 9Lz 005t % LplL 0006 00°598 00'509'L lojedsiuiwpy Buluoy peldenuod - SLLL
%Q'004- 00'L8 o' (3] %00 00'0 0529 0520 UBWSIIOJUT PO PIIFBNUOD - PLLL
%5601 005zt Q05281 00 00E'E %G'BGE 00'$92'2 00°0£9 005682 Jsoypadsu) Bujquinig pajoenuog - g1z
%081 00028 00°055'¢ 00 0EL'E %S ¥l 00°586'C 00°00:'2 0'SrL'e 10)33dsU| [E3IUBYIDW PIRRNUOD - TLLL
%02 00052 Q00LL'Y 00 0er'y %Z LZL 00'SL5'T 00'520'Z 00'009'F lopadsu) [ea14393[T PAIRNUGD « [ELL
%0°Q 000 000 0o %00 ooo 000 000 Jaquialy pieog ajewlalv/aBie Ty - L0LL
%S9 99'L ZG5LLL 81621 %8 L0L P69 ¥Z09 iR =rA JRnjjag - suoydajel - LL9L
%ELL 9119 oL'LbS 92200 %6'Zh 50'69 B6'CES S0'E09 29140 - suoydalal - 0L9L
%00 000 &6'PY 66l %00 000 86°bY 66'PF {e31s0) Aunoag - 0oL
%2 L1 £9'9 7588 SLsh %P9l feox] §9°8E ¥Z'5k leAcway yses] - oSSz
%LEL- 1z°99- Ly'EsY 9Zily %aZL- 156 S6'65C ¥rELE SN - 005
%0'0 000 000 080 %ZBEL'L L1808 Lyerd LEbER 8310 - sueday B sduBUBUIEN - OSPL
%E'C0T 00'0¥L 9888 99°802 %2 E8- 98'ELL 88'802 00se [EACIIZY MOUG/IIED UMET « OZhL
%0°00)- 00'SLZ 2 00°6LZ'T 000 %0°00L- oSz 005122 00’0 asuadx] aseaAuaY - 00vL
%0'00} o012 00'L2- 000 Wregh- Sg°Lez- GrELL SZ'E0L- S|EUIIEN STUNOSTY - OELL
%000} SB'ZE8'Z 000 552562 %L'0L LT L1602 09'2556'C (ssemyog/aiempieH) Jandwos - 5ZLL
%0°00% 00'SBL 000 00'S8L %0°001- 00'59L- 00681 000 abeysod - GELL
%@ bE- po'EZ- 06°£9 9Zvr %6 BLL ZLDEL 86601 0L0bE soyddng 9010 - OLbL
%00 000 gL 4P gL ek %00 000 8L LEF g1 LEb tuswdinbg 8210 - 00LL
%588~ 00°'80L- oozzl 00'bL %t 26" 95'601- 26'c8L oot sadiMag Bununosay - 0ze9
%6'9 000k 86FbL 869G %e'6 00°8€9- 86'296'9 26'7Z'9 (1ewseyxg) poddng semndwo? - L89
%0'Z5- 00°020'L- 00°096's 00'0v8 %b 6E- 00°005- 00ozE'L 00098 sa94 |efa - 008D
%a'be 9941 BOThL 1£'688 %b'BZ L9'96L 99269 62688 [e43UBD - BaURINSU] - (OLY
%E's VEELEL PO LLO'EE §ZYBE'PE %l Zh- LO'Gka'Z- L5'98L'1L2 0515161 sasuadxg ||osAed - 0059 eJOL
%00 a0 00’0 000 %00 [1ls3+) 000 [ilss 1ay3Q - sasuadx3 |joihed - DOSH
%0'ES 9Z'069'L 69'189'2 SLZLEY % b 08" 640502 P15 25 00L'Y 2DUBINSUL Y)E3H « £159
%92 gL §PE00'L 80'LEO' L %Z'L ZE'EE T L50') 97 L60°L (vavy) vior - Zuso
%E0 vzl TTOLE S LLE %ED fZA ZZ0LE 9p L T/ aav/ QLS /AL - LSS
%12 [ JF o OPE'L 8L'99¢°t %LZ 69°SE GgZee't YrRIE'L saxe] ||oMARd - 0189
%9T 65901 LBPOE'9 WLES'S %EZ- LgZ0L" LOBOb'Y 00 Z0E'Y aanensuRupY - sebem - 5059
%00 000 Q0°000'S 00°000'S %L L- [ilogel-r 00005 00°05Z'E Jopsadsu) Buiping - Aejes - £osg
%00 000 Q0°'062'9 0005Z'e %L L 9T zLE- 00CIEY yFZO0'Y 1e121540 Bulpling - Auejes . L0sg
sasuadxy [johed - 5059
%0 001 00'648- 00°'5.6 000 %00 000 000 000 suopduasgng 2 sang - 059
%00 000 oo 000 %O0 000 000 000 s394 Jueg - 00Z9
%0001 G915 [1]s34] SLgLs %004 2861 899Gl 000 Bupayen pue Buisiuaapy - 0109
ssuadxz
%E - vLzTL'8T YZGY'ES 0§'zeL'08 %19 016526l £GESL'PE £O°ZLO'0P swodl B0l
%G ¥8L [E=303 ¥y SLLL %4402 S6°GE 89 £9EZ BUIOD] JUBUNSBAL) - 0OSY
%6°9€- SZT'9.6- 05'2b9'2 SZ'999°L %Z'Z9 SLBBL SZTOET't 005002 UeRENSIUIWPY BUIUOZ - 0O
%052 0542 00011 05 L6L %0 00L- 00°56- 00°S6r ooo WAWBIIOHUT SOUBLIPIO - U60T
%828 00805’ 00°820'C ' PES'S %068 00y10'Z 00°Z92'2 0oLz sjusad Burguinig - gpor
%E L 05°09g'L- 05'898°2 00°805'9 %8695 0y'098'c 090849 [slagR Jeyelt SHlullag [edjueydaN - 0E0T
%912 00'869'L- 002582 ao'PSL'e %Y g0l 00°086'S 00°029's 0o 0Le'LL sHwIad [ENN3T - 0Z0F
%005 00°0LL 00022 00°0EE % gL- 00°02z- 005089 [olagyets sjuuad [e1sads - SLov
%GZLn 00'EPE 22 00°9LL'IE 0052801 %62k 00°62L'E 00 LvL's 0U2LO L sjuuad Bupling - oLov
SWIO3IUL
aBueys % abueys § 61 993 0Z 954 afiueyy v abueyy ¢ 6 uer 0Z ver
0Z0z sequiaacN ybnotyy Aenuep S|SEg [erusoy
uosiiedwo?) Jea s Adld SSOT B Jljoid 0ZIE0ZL

RAuoyiny Buiping ealy oozewe|ey Wd 0572



z abey

%I o8 851516 [ e 91" LT6'6E" %9'GSZ- SLE0L'S 980l L'E- rEPLT L BLgou| 19N

%G 0Z 00t ET69E'FY £0'66Z'0% %6 L £6128'¢- S5 09" v 25'590'LF asuadx3 (etoL
W0 [1]+3+) 000 000 %0'0 0c'o 000 000 asuadxy ISIN - 666.L
%00 000 000 00’0 %00 00°G 00'G 000 Aeing |eyded - gzeL
%0 00L 60040 000 60°0.9 %0°00% 8902 00°0 8902 asuadx3 )saIa] - 0£8L
BYC 00'o Qo0 000 %00 00°0 000 00°C asuadx3 Buiuea) - gLes
%G5 ZEELG- 22'296 0Ly %G 0E- [A: Frag 9LLLE SO'EEY Juawasinquiay abeajy - 0082
%8 BL- 006901~ 00'SEE'L 000l %E by 00°'5Ze 00522 00°050'+ lojensiuiwpy Buiuogz pajoenuod - §LLL
%0001~ 05°202- 05202 [tles] %00 000 000 00°0 BWAIOMT PIO PAIBNVOD - PLLL
%E'68- 00'0.48')- 00'502'2 0'sez %G 00501 00'Se’L 00°0S6'} Ioy0adsuy Buiquinid pajoenued - €142
%826~ 00'088'2- 00's0L'e 00522 %L OFZLL- b Zre'y 000gL'y 1030adsuy |E2IVEYSAW PIAVENUOD - ZLLIL
%E'Z6- 00°546"- 00518y o0 obe HE'YE 00028 00'0Z1L'E 00'0v6'E 40393<ISU] [EIUID9 PAJIRHUOD - LLLL
%3'0 000 000 000 %0°00L 0054 00°GL 00°0S1 Jaquiaiy pieog Sleusal|y/eBieT-1y - LOLL
%0'9- £0°8- GL'EEL F4%:74! %59 89'L ZSLLL gL'szt 1en)|29 - sueyds|al - [19L
%L1 0209 ZLVEYS Z8'609 %aLL 96'€9 ELEVS 89'L08 83140 - auoydajal - 0L9L
%00 000 BE'Fi 65 bt %00 000 86'bY 86'vb (32130} funoas . 0092
%16 99'e LE20 £2°9% %LL) 629 8182 v |eAQWDY Yses) - 0§SL
%TEL 165 pL'LE2 21281 %¥'Z 89'2- ELLLE L0°0LE SN - 0052
%00 000 00’0 000 %00 000 00°0 000 22140 - sueday g SUBURUIBY - 0SPL
%'z 0L 002k 00' L %0001 00'2EE- o0'2ee 00°0 [EACWUDY MOUS[RIED UMET - OZFL
%0'004- 00'sLE'e- 00'512'2 000 %0001 aosL2e- 00612 Qo0 asuadxg aseaqauay - 00vL
%0°001- 0058 0068 000 %0'00L- 002y 000 O0Er S|epsep 92uN0s3Y - 0g1L
%0'0 000 000 000 %0001 0o'ge- co0 00'EE- (ademyogjasempuey) saindwoD - 5212
%0004~ 00’022 00°02¢ 000 %00 o a0'0 000 abeysod - 5LLL
%0004~ alL'ze- 91g9 000 %628 6E'289- 54228 9E0FL saipddng 20140 - 0LLL
%8681~ Loze- 8L LEY L5458 %9 - L g L0'99F 22'86¢ juawdinbg 3210 - 0OLL
%E 18- 00'L¥5'e- ooegl's 00685 %686 $4'8E8'e- 05 ¥EL' Y $4'652 saauag Bununoady - 0zgo
%69 00°0L 86'PYL 86451 %Z'66 LLEL 8By $4'882 (lewsapx3) poddng sandwes - gL
%0'004- 00'0%9- 00°0+3 000 %000+ oLoly [ilo 3] LgLy seay |ebaT - gpge
%682 &v'eoz B9'LOL 8L'#06 %ELE 05912 £9°289 £L108 |es8UdE) - aoueINSY| - 0OLY
BE'ES SE'BRZZL £L°650'CT §9'BPE'SE %62 [R:3-rs 8 0£'09L'€2 1 1'086've sasuadx3 ||0JABd - D0SY (B30,
%00 000 000 000 %00 (i3] 0o 000 183 - sasuadxg ||osAed - 0059
%9'0L SE'L6Y'L 691892 YEELS'Y %0'e9 92'06¢'L 68'199'2 512y @aueInsu| Yieay - £159
%Z'¥5 L0'948 89°290'L 06'86%'L %Lz 89ce 68£90°L 26'060'L (vavd) YIOF - ZLSD
%E'0 $ZL 220LE ob'LLE %0 ¥l zoe ' LiE a1/ aRAY ! ALS/ ALT - LISY
%' €S LEGLL 1B6EE'L gL'550'2 %HO'ET 86'92 E0ZSE"L LOBLE'L s8XE] ||0JABd - 0159
%Q7S $E08Y'E 99°6E'9 (T'SER'S %E'L SO'PEe L78EY'9 Z6'225'9 BANENS|UIWIPY - soBeM - 5059
%005 00°005'2 00°000'S 00'008°L %00 00'0 00'000'¢ 00°000'S Jovadsu) Buipiing - efes - £069
%008 00'57L'E 00'0%2'9 00'5.£'6 %00 00'0 00°052'9 00'052'9 112140 mc_u_.nmn_. Em_mw - L0s9
Sa5ud X3 ||SdARd - DOGD
%0'0 000 0¢'e Q0’0 %00 000 000 000 suonduosqng g sang . 050
%0°00L 00'GHE ooe 00'SEL %0004 00 000 00°'Sk $934 ueg - 00Z9
%00 000 000 00’0 %00 000 000 000 Bunayrep pue Buisiiaapy - Sow
asuadxy
%E 68 34'1Z2'6% S9'EEG 6 LELE %L ge- LELPS L BOEER' LY 26'L6L'62 awody] |ejo L
% 1S- £9'y- 00'6 LEF %E' L1 P01 616 £Z0L AWGU| BUNSBALL - 0¥
%y'9L- ETAE SZ'LPY'L 05'28¢ %S '6¥1L ST'ISL 08205 SLEST'L uopensiuwpy Buoz . oLy
%0°001- 00°0LL- 00'0LL 000 %00 000 Qo0 000 JUSWAIIOT SDUEPID - 060F
%0004 00°'86%'G- 00'86%'S 00'0 %6'85" no'eiz'e- 00'%9%'S 008V’ Silusd Buiqumnid - groy
%2004 oF'LLS'E- 0F'LEE'E 00°0Z- %LLE 00°ELE 004Lz'e 00°0EL'6 Sliwiag (eIjueyssy - 0E0F
%0001~ 00°0ZL'6- 000218 000 %E02" 00'egs'L- 00°155'8 00'aLe SHUNAd [e2U12313 - 020V
%0004 0 Gt 00°0%F 000 %8'1.9- 00'§5L"L- 00048t 0U5LL spuLad (epads - GLOv
%0001~ 00 vez'ee- 00'PBZ'EE 000 %Q'2H- 0w 00z - 00'028'91L 00°029'6 sHuusd Buiping - oLot
aweauy|
abueyn o, abueyp § 61 sty 0z Jdv abueyg v, sbueyn ¢ 61 JeW 0Z JelW
020z JequeaoN ybnoays Aenuer siseq [enadoy
com_._mQEOO 1Ba A A3ld $SOT 9 J1J0dd ozreorzt

Aloyiny Buipiing ealy oozewejey . Wd 052



¢ abeq

%VEVRL

8T 6TE'LY

68'80Z°ct

LIBED'SOL

%L 6 POEPE Bwoau 18N
! - - Y - ’ , v asuadxg |eyo)
%0°EL LL058'S FlorcAN ¥L'EL6'08 %0° L1 20'250'6- £8°Z08'ES LE082 vy
: o : : . - - " o asuadx3 2SIW - 666.L
%00 000 00'0 00’0 %00 000 ovn 0o’ Renno reden - g
%00 000 000 000 %0'0 00’0 000 mw.m_ﬁ st Yoatue - ops
%0004 iE'104 000 LZio NS.SF Nw m LL mw.w pdd sotxe Borarer s - ok
lopdd oo A S22s0 o\m o.om. Or rr9- 5'PST'L 20°0L9 BWIsINquIay 2Bed|I - 0082
e peties il ekl mn M._.m osre 00'020't 00r'S98'L Jojens|uILpY Buluoz pajoenuod - L2
%16 00'sg 00'ses 00°020'+ \ € . gosre ooz oo s pre baaes ey
%o oo e goo \.,o.oo - . - ‘ - b 1030adsu] Buiquin|g payaenuon - gLLL
%8 EE 00'092 00'0s2'2 00°0L0'S %L'Zg- 00'5LO'L- 00GaL'E 00USH'Z coroe o boraemog . St
%P by 008yt 00'0EEE 00°0L8'% %89l 00'5he- 00'eke'y 00 0ES'E } e w_ .“ i L_.«_o m.__‘m_,_ st ie
%60k 00669 00'§2L'Y 00°028' %g L 00°0D22L- 00098y 0oort’y :HH_«@ %um M..E 18y /eBIeT- Y - LOLL
% 89~ 00051~ 00'szz 00°6L %0'0 000 000 000 quIS P. o eeouday | 1042
%Og 08" SLEEL Lg2L %09 ¥0'g- mm.mmm m M.mmw ooae - suonde) - bhos
%8'ZL 9489 8'BES ¥Z°809 %60k 6485 6 i o) oo - ool
%0 oce 66'bY 66ty %EZLL 9 LbE 66" 5926 L L .
e“mmr 1e's a9'zy 1932 %9'9 e LrEy 6zgy |eacway ;um_ﬂ : MWH
%0'9 £5°LL 6E'EBL 6902 %S'ET BS PP wmmﬂ ww.wmw o510 - suEdex 1 S5UBBI © s
%0 ‘L) 000 [sla 821 %0004 8L'LE ! !
M.mmﬁ MM.E 00'te 00°561 %00 000 00'v8 00'+8 |eAcway a;%:m_.%w._mw :n.om._ . NNH
%0'001- 05°512'2- 005122 0o'o %0'00L- 00'sLe'E- 26LT'T 000 aM.w:MMs_ Sh”ﬁwem : vove
%0°00L 00°9r1 0o'gtL- 000 %19 089 WM”ME %.M: (IO T | Sors
%00 000 000 00°0 %00 000 i )
u.mmf 00'92 00'soL 00161 %0°00% 0Z'¢8l 000 0zesl mm__&awmumwﬂm : M__”__HM
%L 29 zZiLe- LE'9EE 65521 %0004 mwummm mnr_.mmv Mm.mwm eusinbs SO0 00t
%E'CL- 28'66- 9L6LL rE8L9 %b LE- 1- 'SLT ! Mo
enm.mom 00°00S'E SLOpL'L S0Py %L'998'2Z SZLEL'E vl SZTEPLE — m_mvmmﬁwwwu_w“ﬂwww : “mww
%L Gl 0009 966 86'F59 %E'9 000l 86 vPl 86'v5L o jebes - oy
%E'pE- 00°000"L- 00'026'2 000264 _m_c.oS. mm.mmw- wm.mww mm.ME esous - seamanr - oor
%5 LT 0E'861 69'12L BEELE %G LT
%e'8 L9616 26'840'€2 6L ¥66'vZ %G e ZLeLe- SLFEL'EE £5'€00'62 sasuadx3 jjoihed - 0059 180,
- - - - fed -
o0ere
. nra o oyt lipd pachny .
%0'E9 92°089'L 68189° SLELEY ,\gm.mm. ) mm. seseLe sheey Craa e - B89
%L ££'82 00'€90'L £E160'L 4G LE: 0L'€0g %
ow £0 $Z'L ZTOLE v’ LLE %BE0 vl 2048 9rLLg A/ gRAY / ALS ] m.p._ - LES9
N .
: ' iy g 713 ‘1g- Lo L6010 05'63€°L sexel )(olAed - (LS9
“\em.r beby mm.hmm_w mwmmmm WM% W.mmw,u- vm.mwm_m SEBKS' sanensiuwpy - sabeps - 6059
hm.m Mm.mt oo.mom.m 00°000'S “\“m.mm. 00'005'Z- 00°005'2 00°000'S lopadsyl Buipiing - ejes - £0s9
. . . . . ' . ' . ' ng - A .
%00 000 00'0S2'9 00°052'9 %ege- 00°SZL'E- 00°5LE'6 00°052'9 12194 m.w_wm:maxw ﬂ_m_m..ﬂ N %m%omw
%00 000 000 0c'0 %00 000 000 000 wco_a_bmﬂ_“wuw .m_m”m - “www
%0'054'C 00'EY 002 00°St %0001 005y 000 mm.wv Suronem PUE Boren « L02S
%0004~ £0°66E- £0'6G6E 000 %00 000 000 ! 1S e
N - N ¥ g N . 4 sSwoduj eyl
%9'9L S0'089°49 98'LEE'88 16 LLO'eSL %G 9 QL' pi8'SE- LEBYLLL SEYBL'Gh
o : . - - - s agalL aoe BLWODU} JIBUISIALY - 009
%E LG S6'6 9ELl WL “\am.t 894 Mm. b o womneaY Bureos - oar
%¥ b9 00’028 05Tl 05'260'2 %8G 0L'98 i
%0001~ 00°'0EE- 00°0€E 000 %0001 00° 0k [loyeid4 1)} JUBWSIGIUT SIUEUIPIO - 060Y
,\“3 1- 00" b1y~ 00'89's 00°ZE0'S WL 00°292'¢- 00'bSz L 00'LB6'S sHuusg mc_aﬁw_n_ - 0F0Y
%9 'GrE’ 08y LL DO'SZLEl %6 08'£88- 00'B6S'6 02’518 SHuuad |enuey23y - 0S0Y
496 L 00's¥2'7 [slee- T ) e
%86 X EpE 'S80'0L %EE ooeey 00°L96°Z1 00 00F'EL SHiliag 12212813 - 020
%62 00'zZrL 00EPE'S 00'! . 196" . AN
%l 00'0zz- 00'sP0'L 00°528 %l r9- 00029 00'SK0'L 00528 e oy
%00LL 00°2£0'59 00 89L'68 00°6FZ'p2L %909 00'922'¢2- 00'+5€'98 00'8ZL'SL I s
abueyy 9, aiueus § 61 unp gz ung abueysy % afiueys g 61 Aew 0z Aen

siseg |eruooy

0Z0z Jaquwaron ybnouyy Aenuep
uosuedwoy Jea) Adld SSOT B Nj0Id
Ruoyiny Buipjing ealy cozeweey

0zieores

Wd 05:Z



t abey

srEpL'sZ:

182 A

Z9v°L 211 19zor 16°288'%h €5 ETr T
%z TrL- B0Zov'L P 05197°9% -
%el 05'EEE'E Zrverey Zo8sL'8r %P 0- 80881 ZrL6eTh 5207k
. - —. —_—
%00 000 00°0 o0 %0001 0052 00 00'S2
%00 oo £0'0 000 %00 000 00 0o
%0001 85'ga. 000 85592 %0'00. £9¥ED 00 ey
%D 00e 0o 00'0 %00 000 000 e
%Gzl or'grL- Y2 IbL'L 84866 %z9l- £2.202- oUBHZ't osTOL
%g'LS 0008 00°0E5 QTOLY %087 003> 00121 0o
%0001~ 00°gEL Q0'SEL o0 %00 : 0 0
e 00" OFE" k- 00'069'S 000882 %eEe- 00'saL- 00'SHZE boaosz
%a' 201 00888y 00062y ooaLe's %059 00'086'} 00'090°E 00s0s
%Lg- 000LY 000z’ 00036 %ol 1 0o 000525 00
%00 000 000 050 %00 : : :
%08 BL 0k gzstl BrbZL %Z .- 13- we st aszt
%L 619 o0osrs 1609 %5 ZL 5269 v 950
%30 000 P B5'pY %00 000 o sy
%gd czk ot 6L8v %aE s Mm.\.mm way
. . . . g :
s i orore Ivole %00 000 00°0 000
roL- 05°6- 05'e6 0o'be %0 009t L- 00002 00'vs
> N ., by ', ' .
%0001~ 0061z 005122 000 %BOO0L- 05127 w01z 000
Rl e - ‘0 %0001 ' ) .
%00 e o0 500 00 0 200 a0
: : : = %00 000 000 :
o dee- et e %152 2988 £rest 0988
. : . : 26 Z91- 8L LEb
%L 26 Lzg)- 31 LEP 10642 %) 6 e : :
%00 000 00%h 0Pl %00 000 001 b
A BT 9E¥5L 8281 ueas 00'005- 86'v50 w15t
%Ev9l 00°08E'} 00°0rS 000222 %k 6L 0095 1 0001 7 cary
%gzz 0S'96+ 60128 66'690' %oz '
%7z 1S PRTIr 0zL8'cZ %' sc'azs’) 599082 BLPEE'E
: : : : 0 000
%o 0 000 0o %00 000 000 0
ol ol 71802 618662 %D'EY 32069 BEL89'Z SLeLEy
o b ko 60'Z60°) %9z 8622 VZEI0°) £T 160’
A : 66°290' : b : :
e et zZ0ls 9pLE %ED vzl Zzo18 op g
ugz avig E00VE'} o %L2 sre BE0VE'L ross
%O'E SL16L pooce's EEBKED %17 suess 69°09E' swEess
%00 200 00000 0000° %00 a00 00°000's o0o00's
%00 900 000528 00052’ %00 900 0008z’
. : : : 000 000
%00 90'0 050 000 %0 a00 : 0o
%0001 oSk 000 20'sy s o) oS s
%0001~ £6'952- £5987 000 %000 16628
%Hoper 85 P LZ ZULLLES pE96Z L iy iz- g505p°9L- 6667265 1eLLz
: : : e o1 6eZ8 iz
%6 6- €6 1608 T %L1 800/ 26 zz |
%obL si2z czace') Qo08Lt %25 os s 000507 052y 2
%00 000 0od 900 %0 0 0 0
%995 00'S8Es- 002002 90 150'E %L Ts- 00628 00°E3E'G oy
N 0V 8822 00BrH'ZL arerLlL %pze 00258 007522} 00'%09's
AR 00ZES | 0GEL0'LL 90 bELOL %ZolL- 004iS'1 ovsL6 Qwvels
R hryres 00'SHO'L 5248 g L5 00'08e- 088 055
%eze 0079531 00'LLE'62 90°200°4 1 %Ebe- 00'6E2°EL- 001 8E'v2 00ZPLLL
sbuRyD % abueyn § 61 By " gy abueys %, sbueyg § 6L Inp 0z Inr

ENTLETITRETN

asuadx3 (ejo)

asusdxy DSIN - 6662

fepng lepded - 0262

asuadxy 15a48)u] - 058L

asuadx3y Buiuiea) - gLgs
Juawasinquiay abeanw - 0082
Joredsiviwpy Bujuoz pajoenuon . gL22
JUWa2IoT] PAQ PAIOBRIUOD - PLLL
lojadsu] Buiquinig pajoRueD - €142
LO«uwnm:_ 1EJIUBLYI9N PIDEBIIUCD - ZL1L
A01oadsu] [eauUlnaq P3lenuUoy) - LLLL

iaquely pieog steusellyiebieTly - LOLL

depnes - suoydasy - 1192

so150 - suoydsiaL - 0192

(22130} Aunoag - 09L

|eacway yseaf . 0G5St

SI0UIN - 005L

30130 - saeday 7 IoUBMAIBY | OSTL
|RAQIISY MOUSAIBD UMET - DZEL
asUadx3 ases1AusY - 00t

S|eUBIe 82IN0SBY - 0f L
(aremyjogaiempiey) 12indwod - $Z1L
sbeysod - §L1L

sa||ddng 2310 - 0LLL

bz 22140 - 0011
saouueg Bugunadoy - 0Zgg
(lewss)x3) poddng seindwos - gLgo
sa24 (eba7 - poge

|e12uag - adURINSY] - OOL9

sasuadx3 [[olfed - 0059 (E301

19y - sasuadx3y [joifed . 0OSY
adueinsu| yyeaH . £1L59
(YEvM) VIOV - ZLS9
A /A8AY/ALS /AL - LSS
soxel ||olAed - 0L6%
SAlesSIUIWDY - sabeps - 5059
doroadsu) Bulpiing - Aejes - £059
le12140 Buiping - Leeg - 1059
sasuadxg Jjoshed - 0059
suonduosqng § Seng - 0S+9
s394 jueg - 00Z9
Bunayse pue Buisiuaapy - 0L09

asuadxgy

awosu| |e1o]

BWCIU| JUatti}ssaul - DO9P
uopensIupyY Buluoy - 0oLy
Jusweaojug 33UBLIPIO - 060
siuuad Buiquinid - or0r
SHuuad [edlueyday - S0P
sHuLad |B31498(3 - 0Z0F
sHwiad |e1dads - GLOY
siuwaad Buiping - oLoy

auwrodu|

0Z0Z JaqueaoN ybnoayy Aenuer
:Om_._mQEOO dB3 )\ Adld SSCT R Mj0dd

fuoyiny Buipjing easy oozewe|ey

s|seq [en1ooy
0ZiE0IZL
Wd 0%:Z



g abieg

O] BN

asuadx3 (e10]

asuadxy 951N - 6662

KepnQ |eyded - 0Z6.L

ssuadag 1salau] - 0882

asuadxg Buiuel] - oLz
wawasinquiey abealiw - 008L
JojenstulupY BUluoZ pajoRIlGy - G112
WBWDIOJUT PIO PRISRIUGY - LLL
Joyoadsu) Buiguin|d pajseauey) - €112
Jojcadsuy [e3ueyIop PAISRICD - ZLIL
Jopa8tsu| [eoLI0B] PAIDRIUOD » LILLL
13qWIAY pleog ajewalyebien-iy - LoLL

denjan -

auoydajal . 1192

30140 - suoydalal - 0192
(a21140) Ajunoas - p09L
[eAOWBY YSRIL - 0S5L

%8151 936967 POLZ'E 0svrTe %LEEL 76'228th £6'€8.°2C B 66'850°kL-
Wb'ET- 86'269°21- S6'¥Z9'95 96°0E6'CY %e'2L 3220’9 0Z'eva'Lg 95285 )
: i ) ) 000
) ) olis} 000 %00 00'0 00'0 0
.w._m.m mm.m 0o 000 %000+ 00 0Zy'E 00'0 00'0¢h'E
%0°00L 65¥k9 000 64'PrY %000k 52929 000 Mm.mw@
%00 000 000 000 %00 000 000 .cs
%Lb SEgl 85°EL0'1 £6° 1604 %E 0L £6esE- 88'GHLL mm.mvm
BOEE 00652 0oL 00°59E'L %EZ- mm.wﬁ. mm.mwm L oo
%0001 GLLpL- SiblL aoo HYO ) L o
mm.mw y 00'692- [ez-1 0 00082 %E Ob- 00°0L¥'L- 000ise 00°004'2
%402 00 orL'L- 00 (28'¢ 0008E'Y %STL 00°SS% 00'ska'e oo.mow.u
%Z gk 00°580°L- 0(r456'C 00'0L8'F % 1T WN.ME - Wm.mmw g mm.mww
%00 000 [1le34) 000 %00 : : )
@mmf 91 6E'52L ZLETL %08 620} 8ZSEL mw.mwm
%ED peL LE P00 S8'509 %e'Z hm ww mw.mww Loy
X ‘ : ‘b %0 oo
“Hm_m.m Mm.m mwﬂ Mwmq n\”o.m Lo £0'Sk PO
“_\“w.t. #0° L Z5'08¢ 8681 LY rd 26°0F R Z6'E8L
%G 68" 16286 00°051'1 £0°40L %0'C0L £925 000 Mw.wm
%L 688 00855 00°€9 ao'izg %0'0e- mm. HNN mm.mw M_N oo
%0 001" 00'GLe'E 00512 000 %0001 . - 51 i
o\”o.oe 00291 00°281- 000 %000l 005§ 00°'b8 Ww.m
%0001 £T 288" £2 68 000 %00 000 00D oo
%0°00L- 0059t~ 00691 000 %0°004 0061 000 ,
%68l LLBY- £9'65C L0z %t £2- 0E°95- E9'0¥E EEVEL
%L LE- LLzaL- gL LEF 10642 %2 vE 55094 vZ oLy 8089
%z E6" 00°Z6L- 00902 00 %G g 00 Ze- S£628 54462
%18l 86'b7 86751 16'6LL %L'9t g6ve 86°pSL L66LF
%006 00002 0000F 00°009 %ACL 00099's- 00'00£'2 mmmmm z
%l 12 v 1oz reeZs 94426 %G'L2 67861 TYIEL
%t b2- ¥O'B90'9- LZTBLO'EE 11o'se %ZEG 2H6L2'TL YT HI0'EE 98'£98'cE
] ] 000 000 %00 0o 000 o
Mm.mm mw.mmm; BEOEL'E SLZLEY %HI0L G5 168t 69°189°Z PRELSY
% LE- 257006~ 99'Z65'L 60ZE0'} %0 S 98'bLG WE0'L 7LEE9'L
%ED vZ'L ZTOLE Y LLE %E0 yZ'1 22018 aLIE
ﬂ_h_ Z'Le- 26229~ 90°:000'2 pLLLE'L %P'ES 052, 58 45E'L 262802
&Em. G0'966'2- 8E° Y056 £C'9P5'9 %EPS 0L ISF'E 08'¥9E'9 %.Nmm_m
%EEE- 00'005'z- 00°008° L 00°000's %008 00008 % 00000’ mm.mwm_m
%EEE- 00'$Z1L'E" 00°52€'6 oo'osT'e %005 00°6ZLE 00052'9
. . ) . . 000 000
%0'0 000 00 0o %00 00 . .
omr.mcm,m STLL SLZ 0oo8 %0'00L sy 000 mw.wm
%00 000 000 ooy %0°00L LPPS 000
%6 ZL- NZAVY 6G'BER'ES 9r'SLLZS %E P yOBLY L6 £1°L29'F8 8F 0T LY -
: : £ gi- e 6L
%t 9p- BO'6L- 6E6E LE'0z %Lk pLGL £9PE 6L
Mm.mm SZ'9Zr 0008L'L $Z9859't %G gL o0's0z- D0°5LS'E O0'0LE'}
%00 00°0 000 000 %0001 00591 00's9t 0o
%59z '82S'L- 00°5LL'S 00 LTy %6 LE 00°290'E- 00'860'8 00°LEY'S
%S 9T Q0gEs'L . 290" 860" Qoleos
%9 LL- OEOFb'Z- 0z 0be'cL 06668 LL % 0" og'gsLe 05°125°ZL eeL
%6'EZ 00°ELY‘Z 00°Z2k'8 00'5er'0L %EES- 00°006'8- 00'80£'3L 00°808°%
%S°ZL 00°0LL 00088 00066 %0°6S" 00°508- 00°00% 't om.mmmmm
%L 12- 00'982'9- 00°EBL'ET 00°L61'E2 %G ap- Q0'PL9°02- feloet: T oo’k
abueyn % sbueyy § 6L 120 0Z oo abueysy % abueyp g 61 dog 0z dag

31130 - sitedoy ¢ sdueuauley - OSPL
[2ACWBY MOUS/IIED UMET - OZPL
asuadxg aseaiuay - QOPL

S[ElIFIE 9DUNOSAY « OELL
(asemyogiatempler) saindwos . 5Z1L2

263504 - GLLL

salddng 20130 - 0LLL

PLUE: hE]

b3 920 - 00LL

seojag Bulunossy - ozao
(lewayx3) veddng sandwos .« gLg9

sas4 12637 . 0089

|eI8ua) - 3JUBINSU] - 00LI

sasuadxy ||oshed - 00SH [eI0L

1830 - sasuadx3y ||04ARd - DOSO

3DUBINSU| UjeaH - £159

(vavy) vior - ZLSD

1/ QRAY/ ALS /AL - LSS

soxe] |joshed - 0159

aanensiuwpy - sabem - 5059

i030adsu] Buip)ing - Leeg . £ps9

te130 Bulpling - Aeles - 0SS
sasuadx3 (joJied - 0OSYG
suopduISgNs 3§ seng - 0Sre

5884 Jueg - 0079

Bunawiey pue Burspaaapy - 0L09

asuadxgy

IWOIU| [e10L

JWOIU| JUIWIISIAL] - Q0GY
uonensiurupy Sumoz . goly
JUSIADIONT AJUBKIPIO « 060P
sHwuag Buiquinid - ovor
sHuag [EIURYIDY - 0P
S)|wlidg [e314393|3 - 0Z0F

SHULD )

2dg - S1L0F

siulag Buip|ing - gLov

WO

0Z0zZ J1aquaoN ybnouys Lienuep
uosuedwo?) Jea) Adld S$SOT g J1J0id

fuoyiny Buipjing easy oozeweley

siseq [erudoy
0z/eo/Z1

Nd 05T



g abeg

LELIS'ET

£P'9Z6'cE

86565 1T

IWODU] JON

asuadxg |eyoL

25uUadx3 ISIN - 6661

ABiing |euded - 0Z6L

asuadxy 1sasally - gL

asuadx3a Buuier), - gLgs
JuawesInguey abeafy - 008
10jensiuRupY Buluez pelvenuod - sLLL
JUBLIBAIGIIT PI) PAICJUCD - PLLL
Joyzaedsu] Buiquin|d pajoenuos « gL
Jo122dsu] [B2IUBYDIWN PAJOBIUCD « ZLLL
103103dsSUu} |EOLIPA(T PAAVRINOD « LLLL

J2qua paRCT S1EWIBYY/ABIRT-IY - LOLL

Je|nj|e) - suoydaal - LL9S
a0 - sucyde)e) - 019L
(810} Anses - 0p9L
|eacwiay Ysel] - 0552

M- 005
B2IHQ - sileday g acUBUUIBWY - OSPL
|eADLUSY MOUG/aIRD) UMBT - OZL
asuadxy asesusy - O0TL

S|EMABN IVIN0SIY - OELL
{a4empogiasempieH) JaIndwo) - 5212
abejsod - L1

salddns 0140 - DLLL

Juawdinby 83140 - 0012

sedjausg Bupgunoaoy - pzgg
{leusayxg) poddng ssindweod - pLg9
sadg |ebeT - poRY

|ed3uacy - AoUBINS} - Q0L

sasuadxy |lodhed - 0059 [10L

J8Yy3g - sasuadxy ||ohed - 0059
asueInsu| Yjjeay - £159
(vawy) vioy - 2159
e/ aRavi/aLs/dLl - LS9
saxe ) ||01ARd - QLG9
aajensiwpy - sabey, . 5059
Joyzadsuy Buipjing - Aejes . €059
le1ayo Bulpng - Alejes - Los9
sasuadxy [joshed - Q0SS
suonduasgng ¢ $ang - 05¥9
saa4 jueq - 0029
Buyasiew pue Buisiuaapy - 0LO9

asuadxy

QO |ejo |

SLLIGDU| JUSUISBAM] « 009
uogensiwpy Buuez . poLy
UIWRDIQIIT FIUBUIRIC - 06O
Sjlulegd Buiquinid - oboY
SJUuad |edlueydal - OEOR
SHWIdd |22112313 « OZOY
sjuuad [B193dS - SLOY
spwad Bulpiing - oLop

%EzL 6'vE5 8e- %S8LY e ZIS 05'L80°LE
%80 c8'8Lk'r 81'92Z°1ZS 98 LrL'9Ls %6'2 EO'ELEL 29'659'9¢ mm 820'8r
%0 i 8z'0kL- 00'SL %00 Qoo Do”o cc.c )
.HWMNW__” Nwmwmw 000 0z'sze'e %000L 0Z'506' Do,o cN.mow ¥
%0001 £9°65L'Y 000 £5'654'9 %0001 Bum_.m oo.o mmw_.
%000}~ 00'58- 00'65 000 %0°0 oo.o oo.o e
%€'Ze- BZ'L¥5'2- 96 rLYLL 69.98'8 %Z' G mm.mv. mh.rmw bt
%E'T 00'00€ 00'618'21 00'SHL'EL #N”Nv. Do,mov. co.owm s
%t t6- SL1eE- SC6L0) 05°49 @mo.oo_.. om.ov. om.mvm,m oz
%99~ 00'0ErF'Z- 0001’82 00'012'62 ob.v.mv. oc.ccm. mm.ohm.v ol
%L'Gl 09'005°¢ orLLL'EY 00°819'6¥ 3N.w cc.ohm ey oy
%08 000AL b 00°022'08 00°0s9'9r #w.h. ao.m_.w. Do. € e
%EPL- 00'GL- 00525 00°05¢ %0'0 oo.o oo,o oz
%0'C §2'92 PEOPE'L ELELEL %6'Z mm.m mm.owf o
%9'8 ¥S'82s CE'FEL'D L0'£99'9 %80 vw,v. mw.c_.w o
%E'0L SOLYE 68 Y6T SSZre #o”o oo,o mm.mw 4
e Fe ov'0ag o.-a58 %0 i e semz
o e oo aen 5 R _ :
Mmm MMMM- wwmwmw Wmumww %6°G1L5 LG9EL \.w”ww vo.mwm
%t LL 58t TTL29') 99'218'L %l'8 oc”cm ) oo.mwm. Mwwh
%0'00L- 00598 v2- 00°69E'¥E 00’0 ﬁ.o”oo L- oo.m_.m 2- oo.mﬂm 2 o
%80LL- SePTh 0g'ege prat o\..o.oo L- ow.m_.n. ow. E o
%E 1P 2080y ££°268'C S0'v68'g %61 e.m ov.mw pod
%EsT 0zg'cee 0o'ose 0z'zZol'L %0001 oo.vm_. oo.o o
%T9 £eorL- SSE8Z' ZTEePL'Z %OE9L mw.o_._. mm..ﬁw s
%G L1 vE 006" LSEGL'G LTESTY %) LE" :.mw_.. m_..hmw )
} i 159 %0 000 00'fL 00'¥)
%HIE- 80°95¢€- 85°898'6 062158 %00 i s o
%S'g- 98'108- TArAR A Z6'0L9'8 u\o_._w_. mm.vw ) mm.vm ) woe
%Z'95- 06'€80'2L- 0000512 QL'9Ly's “uow w_wT Mmmwm 2- mmmwm 4 PO
%492 96'G1L'T z8'560's 821120} ol
%8G 02'118'S1 ¥£'509'CLZ v LLy'a8e %L8 EL'166'L 96°'800'eZ 62°000'SZ
%0 ' e 000 %00 0G0 oo”o i oo.o i
Mmmv mm.wr_._m_. 2£'089'ee 09'L6E LY %09 92'069'1L mm._.mm,w m_..mhm.
%l'T 19°2pE LEeSL'TE ZE00LEL %6'2 66'0E £5°090°} wm.._.mo L
% " L0 S0°980' %00 000 av'LiE oF _:.H,
%E 0 oF'elL 9%'¢L0'y i ) bl iy
%S'E 9L'edr 00 Lok'9: aLp0g'gL %9'€ mﬁ.._.v n_N. ) o s
%YT 99'668'L 09°2LE'PL 9TCLT8L %SE mw.mmw mv.mrm,m P
% 0 00°082- 00°005'8S 00°0%Z'8S o_..uo”o oc.o woommw PR
% - 9E'Zhe- 00'SZL'EL YOZLBZL %00 oo 00!
%0°00L- 00°GLS- 00648 00'0 %00 on_”n_ oo.o oo.n_
nm.\mmmmm SZ'¥SP GL'8S 00'oLs a..wo”ow oc.om oo‘mw mmmv
%OEP- BLOCH- L LoD 29'048 %00 00’0 ooo
%StL- 92'E90'C6" SGLEL'EPD BL€29'0%5 %G¥S L0'L96'2Z FLEVLZE SLOLL'SD
€g- 8L 80562 64951 %E'28- B66°0E- vw.....m ) mw.w
N”mmm wm@vm 0£'C6E'gL 00°0vZ'LL Y%l 6E- om”hmm. om.....mm 3 mm.mow
% 26~ 0§°229'- 00'GLEL 05 iEL %0001 oo‘m@ b- oo.mm _,. SO
%l 08" 00 159'61- Q0'CED'¥a 00°Z8E't¥ %e'2- oo, ho_... oo,mom.v oo
%60 08'890°L QTGEL YL 00°¥09'5LL %L'0L cmAmmw.w oo,wmn.m co. it
%lTL- 00 pLL'EL" 00" LET'BOL 00'E88'P6 %8l ooA L' oo.omm 2 mvot 0
%% e~ 05" LLL'E- 00'06.'6 om.wwo”m o\.:_.”w_. ovo:_ oWA mww.m_. et e
%l L1 00 L20'95- 00'660'82E 00'8L0'gLe %¥'68 0G'E6L'S1 ¢!
abueyn o, abueys g 6L AON - uep 0T AGN - Lep abueys v, abueyp ¢ 6L AON 0T AON
IVL0L

SweIu|

fuoyiny Bulppng eary cozeweey

0Z02Z JaquaaoN ybnoayy Aenuep
uosuedwoy Jeap Aald SSOT g W0id

s|15eg JenIIdy
0zZ/e0/ZL

Wd 052



%915

55°08E°T2

EP'9Z6'EE

%9984

08082 POLLLT 05°L80°2L awoou} JaN
02'185'809 %2 96 SP'90E LS 9L L0 %G'G6 b9 L9Z°08 S9'8Z0BY asuadxy |ejo),
00000 %415 DO'GHL 00'sL %00 00'0 000 asuadx3 os)W - 6661
00°000°L %5°991 00°000°S 0z'528'e %1'86 00°000'S 0Z'S08't Aepng |epde) . 0Z6L
£5°662'9 L0'818 asuadx3 )saiau] - 0£8L
00°009'L %00 000 00°0 %0'0 000 00'0 asuadx3 Bujules) - 0LeL
00°0bL'ZE %S'9L 00565 L1 6972982 %P'GL 00°SPO'L £E'884 wiawasinguiay abesli - 0082
00sLLEL 00’558 JOJRNSIUILPY BUIUOZ PRjOERUO) - GLLL
0529 000 JUSLWSDIOIUT PIQ PAYIEHUOT - YLLL
00coz'Le %68 00'9L0'62 000LL'GT %8'56 00°L98'2 000FL'Z 1oy0adsul Buiquinig payoenuod - £142
00°009'sY % LLL 00°'£9Z'Zt 00'8LY'6r %L'get 00 LOE'E 00'0rE' sojpadsu| [ealURYDSY PRIORJUCY - ZLLL
00°00p'ES %E'eH 00'BEL'SY 00°059'9r %L 82h 00°LER'E 000YE'r 103123dSu| [E2W303|] PRADENUOD - LLLL
00°000°0L %o 000 000 %0'0 000 000 Jo32adsu) Buip|ing paoenuo) - gLLL
00'002'L %L 99 00648 00°05F %00 000 00°0 Jaquiay pieog ajeusayny/abie-py - 1022
00'SLE %0 000 000 %00 00'0 000 sjeaddy jo pseog Buipiing . 0.2
00°Co8't %E'E8 00°058'} SLELE'L %0'€8 00051 [e iz Je|neg - auoyda(ay - 1192
00°009'9 %L 0LL 00°050'¢ 10°£99°D %L0LL 00055 19'508 230 - auoyda|al - 0192
BR'6ES %T OLL 696k S5°Cre %0001 [ 86t {2210) L2395 - 0092
00y £9G %986 SL6LS ZLLLS %g'201 ST v 158 leacwiay ysell - 0552
0 pEr'e %EZ6 00°'860'E 0L8S8'2 %928 00592 S6'9LZ SO - OS2
0 000's %882 00°000'S 9E 0kt L %886 00591 rO'CSL a1 - sneday ¥ BauBLBRIRY - OSPL
o rar'z %T T8 00'502' 9g'ZLYL %686 00°08¢ 00'9.4€ [EAOWIBY MOUS/BIED UMET - OZ1L
00°086'92 %00 00'S9E'¥E 000 %0'0 00612'2 000 asuadxg aseaTuay - 00bL
00°000'L %G'b- 99916 ST %00 7£'¢8 000 S[elajep 33un0S3Y - OELL
00'BLZ'S %L ZEL 00'6LZ°S 50'+59'9 %0°LL 00 126'T fal=g: 1 (;emyog/aiempiey) sandwoD - 6Z12
00'000'L %Z 0L} 00°000°} 0Z'Z0L'L %8991 0080t 00'¥8L abejsod . 5112
00°008'S %665 00°009'¢ TTEPLE %% 65 oo oo 26421 sa|ddng 2210 - ObLL
ZB'B65'S %L €8 9Z'¢80°G LZese'r %EZ8 9% Lty 1064 juswidinb3 22410 - 00LL
00'EL8'T: %G'E6 05'69L'0L 062L5'6 %0°00L 0ot 00°¥L saaiaIag Bununoasy - pzag
9L 85Z'0% %946 G5'gLE'e 26'019'8 %19k 25 PSL LE6'BLL (lewsayxg) poddng Jandwoy - pLg9
00'000'0Z %LGL 00°082°ZL 0L'9LP'E %00 00°022 000 saad |eBa7 - 0029
00°0589'LL %6 P0L 05'982'6 8L11Z'0L %4804 06128 OF LY6 {EI3UAS) - IJUBINSY] - 00LO
ro$05'zZE %l L6 PEL0L 262 PO'LLE'9082 %L'66 28'080's2 82'000'62 sasuadxy ||oiked - 0059 (2101
000 000 1230 - sasuadx3 ||osAed - 0059
8L°152'¥8 %3'GE OFELY Y 09'LBE L %0'66 54104 SLELEY 2URINSU] U}e2H - £159
¥EEOZ'FL %666 EELLLEL ZE'00V'EL %666 19'Z60'L Z5L60'L (YaYH) VIOV - Z1S9
FoTHY' %E'00kL rTL0Y 90'98C't %E00L Z20.8 o LLE 1/ QBAY/ ALS/ QLT - LISD
8862181 %+'36 65'89.'0L SLH0G'aL %9'86 B0'E6E"L 6E9L8'L saxe] ||oshed - OLGS
OF8EZ'SE %698 02°189'¢L 9TTLTGL %L'66 09'965'9 LLBES' aajens\ulupy - sabepm . 5059
00°000'se %146 00°000'09 0006285 %0"00L 00°000'G 00°000'S 10y2adsu) Buipiing - Aejeg - £058
00'0sZ'18 %L'L6 00'C00'GL POELE'TL %0°00L 000629 00'052'9 110 Buiping - Aejes - L0S9
sasuadx3g 1oAY - DS
0rsLe %0'0 000 000 %0'0 ore 00'0 suondlasqng ¢ sanq - 059
00002 WO'GGE 00002 00015 %0°00L 000 00°5t saag yueg - 0029
00'000'2 %ESY 00eoT't z9°048 %0'0 00’0 000 Bunayiey pue Buisipaspy - 0109
asuadxgy
00'zes'en %b'86 00°£85°655 BLELY0GS %¥GEL 00 960'er SLOLL'SS W0 |ejoL
00021 %G Zhl 00'GLL BLOSL %4°99 00 0L 688 aWeoU| UIURSIAUL - DO
00°0b2'LL 00008 uenensiuiwpy Buwoz . goLy
0% LEL 000 1UALWAI04UT BJUBUIPIO - D60T
00°06L'eS %ELL 00 ivy's 00'g8E" by %' 1L 006429 00'208'y sjwdad Buiqunid - op0r
00'P00'ALL %6601 00'P9E'G0L 00 POg'SLE %5091 0065801 05'619'9) sjiuLag [edjueYIAN - DEOT
00 298'0LL %E'EH 00°'€59'1L0L 00£o8't6 %08 0D'BLL'ZL 00°LEZ'0L sHwsag (e21102]3 - QZ0Y
00'926'L %LEE 0T'BLY'9 057109 %HTEH 00'628 00042 sHuusg |e12ads - gLop
00°S2L'01E %EFE 00 ¥65'882 00'820'242 %G rLL 002418l 00'181L'2¢ spuuag Buiping - oLy
DUIG]
1abpng lenuuy 18bpng yo 9, 1ebpng Q1A DZ AON - uep 196png Jo o 12Bpng 02 AON
Q707 J9QUUBACN s1seg [EnJSay

9ouewWIoNad }obBpng sso07 R Joid

Aroyiny Buipjing ealy cozewe|ey

0Z/e0iz)

Wd ¥5:Z



2:52 PM

12/03/20
Accrual Basis

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2020

Nov 30, 20
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - Cash on Hand (Register) 300.00
1022 - Savings / Consumers CU 25.00
1050 - Checking / SMBT 125,346.63
Total Checking/Savings 125,671.63
Accounts Receivable
1200 - Accounts Receivable 525.00
Total Accounts Receivable 525.00
Other Current Assets
1250 - Accounts Receivables f ADJ 6,676.00
1400 - Prepaid ltems 8,516.36
Total Other Current Assets 15,192.36
Total Current Assets 141,388.99
Other Assets
1600 - Accumulated Depreciation -54,081.90
1900 - Capital Assets 288,943.00
Total Other Assets 234,861.10
TOTAL ASSETS 376,250.09
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable 1,719.28
Total Accounts Payable 1,719.28
Credit Cards
2010 - CCU - Mastercard 17.46
Total Credit Cards 17.46
Other Current Liabilities
2070 - Notes Payable - SMBT 131,496.63
2100 - Accrued ltems 1,683.53
2300 - Accounts Payables [ ADJ 946.75
Total Other Current Liabilities 134,126.91
Totat Current Liabilities 135,863.65
Total Liabilities 135,863.65
3010 - Net Position 206,460.01
Net Income 33,926.43
Total Equity - 240,386.44
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

376,250,009

Page 1




KABA M

Kalamazon Area Building Authority

2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

MONTH OF NOVEMBER 2020
JURISDICTION [ PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS PERMIT REVENUE |
COMSTOCK BUILDING 10] ¢ 11,004
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 1] 4% 2,319
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 1414 2,769
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 6|3 1,144
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 5 -
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2] $ 110
TOTAL COMSTOCK 43 | $ 17,346
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 1214 7,072
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 1713 2,285
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 27 1% 3,984
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 413 410
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 21 $ 110
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -13 v
TOTAL KALAMAZOO 62| $ 13,861
PARCHMENT BUILDING 2] ¢ 350
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 17] $ 4,944
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL -1 3 -
PARCHMENT PLUMBING -13 -
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -18 i
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 ¢ -
TOTAL PARCHMENT 19| % 5,294 |
PINE GROVE BUILDING 6] $ 1,423
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 9] ¢ 1,275
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 8l ¢ 1,236
PINE GROVE PLUMBING -1 $ z
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1s -
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2| ¢ 2
TOTAL PINE GROVE 25| $ 3,936
RICHLAND BUILDING 13] $ 12,682
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 13] ¢ 3,397
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 12] ¢ 3,207
RICHLAND PLUMBING i1l 3 2,818
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -1 -
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 $ -
RICHLAND 49| $ 22,104
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING -1 3 .
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL -1 3 -
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 2] ¢ 390
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 1] ¢ 100
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION -13 =
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER -1 s -
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 3| $ 490
TOTAL 201]| $ 63,031
REVENUE REVENUE
NOVEMBER 2019 % PREV YEAR MONTH
$ 37,918 166.2%
PERMITS PERMITS
NOVEMBER 2019 % 2019 - YTD
181 111.0%




2020 MONTHLY PERMITS BY JURISDICTION

JURISDICTION PERMIT CATEGORY # PERMITS | PERMIT REVENUE
COMSTOCK BUILDING 115 $ 59,831
COMSTOCK ELECTRICAL 127 $ 24,457
COMSTOCK MECHANICAL 170 $ 36,890
COMSTOCK PLUMBING 70 $ 11,929
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 12 $ 660
COMSTOCK SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 13 $ 715

TOTAL COMSTOCK i A 507 $ 134,482
KALAMAZOO BUILDING 125 $ 34,490
KALAMAZOO ELECTRICAL 148 $ 31,828
KALAMAZOO MECHANICAL 230 $ 35,341
KALAMAZOO PLUMBING 88 $ 12,151
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 44 $ 2,118
KALAMAZOO SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 27 $ 1,375

TOTAL KALAMAZOO o 662 $ 117,302
PARCHMENT BUILDING 12 $ 89,634
PARCHMENT ELECTRICAL 27 $ 7,153
PARCHMENT MECHANICAL 22 $ 7,169
PARCHMENT PLUMBING 8 $ 1,181
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 8 $ 440
PARCHMENT SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 0 $ s
TOTAL PARCHMENT 77 $ 105,577
PINE GROVE BUILDING 36 $ 12,680
PINE GROVE ELECTRICAL 61 $ 9,462
PINE GROVE MECHANICAL 58 $ 8,757
PINE GROVE PLUMBING 10 $ 1,966
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 1 $ 55
PINE GROVE SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 6 $ 212
TOTAL PINE GROVE 172 $ 33,132
RICHLAND BUILDING 101 4 74,867
RICHLAND ELECTRICAL 108 $ 22,691
RICHLAND MECHANICAL 122 $ 21,655
RICHLAND PLUMBING 78 $ 15,572
RICHLAND SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ d
RICHLAND SPECIAL - HOMEOWNER 2 $ 110
TOTAL RICHLAND 411 $ 134,895
RICHLAND VILLAGE BUILDING 2 $ 320
RICHLAND VILLAGE ELECTRICAL 0 $ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE MECHANICAL 6 $ 1,145
RICHLAND VILLAGE PLUMBING 5 $ 801
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - JURISDICTION 0 $ -
RICHLAND VILLAGE SPECIAL - HOMEQOWNER 2 $ =
TOTAL RICHLAND VILLAGE 13 $ 2,266
TOTAL YTD 1842 527,655 |
REVENUE REVENUE REVENUE
YTD - NOVEMBER 2019 % 2019 - YTD °"°le_?§2;: 2
$ 607,285 86.9% 95.0%
PERMITS PERMITS
YTD - NOVEMBER 2019 % 2019 - YTD
2257 81.6%
2020 MONTHLY CUMULATIVE TOTALS
# PERMITS REVENUE
168 | $ 37,096 JAN
126 | $ 28,390 FEB
125 | $ 27,832 MAR
2% 305 APRIL
190 | % 42,490 MAY
220 | $ 153,662 JUNE
214 | % 39,964 JuLY
192 | $ 35,780 AUG
185 | ¢ 45,266 SEPT
219 | $ 53,839 oCcT
201 | % 63,031 NOV
- $ - DEC
1,842 527,655 2020



KABAL )

Kalamazoo Area Building Authority

mmonNw>

BUILDING REPORT

NOVEMBER 2020
Residential / Commercial Building Permits and Construction Values

Total Number of Commercial & Agricultural Permits Issued — 8

Total Construction Value for Commercial & Agricultural Permits - $3,142,168
Total Number of New Residential Construction Permits Issued — 7

Total Construction Value for New Residential Permits — $1,410,707

Total Number of All Other Residential Permits Issued — 26

Total Construction Value for All Other Residential Permits — $378,287

Revenue / Permit Summary YTD

Total KABA Revenue in November 2020 - $63,031 vs. Total KABA Revenue in
November 2019 - $37,918. This is an increase of 66.2%.

Total Number of Permits Issued in November 2020 - 201 vs. Total Number of
Permits issued in November 2019 — 181. This is an increase of 11%.

Total KABA YTD Revenue in November 2020 - $527,655 vs. Total KABA YTD
Revenue in November 2019 - $607,285. This is a decrease of 13.1%.

Total Number of Permits Issued YTD 2020 — 1842 vs. Total Number of Permits
Issued this time in 2019 —2257. This is a decrease of 18.4%.

The November 2020 Revenue of $63,031 is 11.3% of the forecast for November
YTD 2020 Revenue ($558,096).

The YTD 2020 Revenue of $527,655 is 86.7% of the forecast for the entire 2020
Projected Budget of $608,832.



00°0L1$ 000 0202/20/11 U BOBINAISUOT) JOOTR(] suerd ted [3powal JOLISIU] @I TIND 0v6S  89€-20-0Zd
00°S1T$ 00'868°€T 020z/52/11 UONOMASUOT) 3 SIWOH SUTA\  2unonys AI0SS9998 PIYIEISP ,0EX 0T MAN HAV [HE 1156 15€20°024d
00'GSL68  00'88T°TILT 0zoz/02/11 SBEUR UONNKSUOY) JUOISTIUIOT)  TUPPE , |-4,, 'S £S04 MaU Jo uonerdwio) HAV NVOIFHDIN & 0016 80¢-20-02dd
00°0L1% 00°0 0Z0Z/0€/11 "D SHNV( ‘STAVILL [lesAip Suoe(day LS FAVHASHMVHS 0§51 814-90-0T€ld
00'siz 00°0 0z0T/52/11 BuonsuLy ISTUIC]  AOUSI JOUSIXS PUB IOLBI] Jo uoneiduiosy AV HOVTIVA FLY  914-90-02¢d
00°0L1$ 00°0 0Z0T/€T/11 1s-031q vosdwoy, JUOY B[IQOW ,09 X ,0f MAN PY W] PIO TSEE  00F-90-024d
000018 00°0 0202/€2/11 Buigooy] wednpIN Is9m Joor-oy ANVTIANTIZVH 299 86£-90-02€d
00°0L1% 00°0 0Z0T/91/11 UEBIRIA JO SWaISAS UOREPUNOY TS PUE SNUIBIP JOLIDIUT JO T ¢ [EISN] AA AVTINA 9201 06£-90-024d
00'sLS 00°0 0T0T/91/11 DTTOD udis TN d 1od USIS JUSWNUOW PAYEUNLN[TL UOU MAN IS NIVIN A\ 0TFE  68€-90-0Tdd
00°L61v$ 00°0FF 9LL 0Z0T/L1/11 U] UOHINIISUOT) XNEDIOWET  ping [~ ‘GA 41098 2Fuls 'S 000°TI MaAN IS ADICNG N 6097 £8€-90-074d
0070214 000Z8°C 0T0T/01/11 UOBINISUOT) [PIVOJA - §1X9 308[daI 0} YI9p PAYoRNR [ X 7] MON FAY AIVASTIN 0261 €8€-90-028ld
00°001% 000 0202/91/11 OTT SHLLYHAOUd ONOULS  11un j10om/aa1] wog Asuednaog jo sSuey) LS NIVIN A\ 6262 28€-90-0zdd
00°0L1% 00°0 020Z/20/11  NO[‘NOLTOE % ATTN[ ‘INIT  poom mau yim soejdey Smsnes sovjdey @I STOHDIN FZLL  SL€-90-0T€d
00°0L1$ 0070 0T0T/20/11 UOTIUHSUOT) UEURIA,  [B31SAY( S1EPOWILIOIIE 0} INOP{IMQ JOLISI] I TINO 0207 £5€-90-0T€d
00°69€°1$ 00°8LY 6ET 0ToT/€1/11 UL VE[ BO2AE 0] UOLIPPE I8 (g8 1 10] UOHRPUNO,] MaN IS WHHDLId N #£6€ 1€€-90-02dd
00'051$ 00°0 020zT/81/11 SIOPING YOI op ‘S[[eam Sujurelas ‘owoy SunsIxa Jo owa(] A TV TIND M 8596 66€-C0-02dd
00°0L1$ 00'955 0T0T/<T/11 swaishg yuowseq s34y ue Fugooidiagem prens 1ojem Jo 91 [eisu] NTAMLNNOD §/28  966-€0-02€d
00°$6¢$ 00°6¥9°0¢ 0T0T/ST/11 [Ppowsy R BupIng MAPUEA ¥ WOWIPPE WOOIYIEQ 1SR §/S (91 B PlIng NTAOOMTIIN SE901  €6€-€0-02dd
00°001$ 000 0T0T/€T/11 YOS SOMPH  d se[npowt Jejos pajunow doyool zg |[eIsu] IS HI¥T N 0T€6  T6E-€0-0Tdd
00F9F 1% 00°£68°9$T 0T0T/L1/11 UOMONISHOT) JAIUOL]  1SIXD 0} UONIPPE K108 3)BuIs J'S 751 MON LS ANZE N 6116 88€-€0-0T€d
00'1L0T$ 00'CEF €9¢ 0202/02/11 sIoplng orweyg  y rended ‘dwoy A103S S[SUIS J'S ZEPE MAN HAV 9V 9 0L68 6£6-€0-07ed
00°SSL°T$ 00°190°80€ (20z,/0Z/11 YITAL HNOVHAL "awoy A101s 7 yreq Z paq € §'s 0877 MmN IS HIST N 6889  8L¢-€0-02dd
008857 00'290'FSY 020z/60/11 DU HORONASUOY) JOOTXT  uonippe JHNOILIANOINN '¥'$ 00+ 11 TS HISZ N 00LS  LLE-E0-0Z4d
00'¢78% 00° 8t i1 020Z/60/11 SOWOL] WIAPH OV 9peIS U0 e[S yeq T paq € J'S SELT MaN SAY JUBAIVINIS M B0Z8  $L£-€0-024d
00¥288  Q0'S19%pI 020Z/60/11 SOWOH UIMpH UI[IY Y 9pBIS U0 QB[S §Ieq 7 Paq € §'S SELT MON PAY JUBAOLMG M\ 6618 £LE-€0-0Z¢Id
005968  00°9LE°6O1 0Z0Z/60/11 SOWO wimpy] U9V J 2SS Yieq 7 paq € AI0IS T 3'S 0907 MaN U usTR] 6618 OLE-€0-0TEd
00°CTLO'1$ 00'1+1°881 0Z0T/<0/ 11 9PN WOISNT) UOS 29 SSERH] XEJ  IMJOTis AIOSSSOOR PIYIBIAP F'S 9651 MIN VA TAVTTIND M 8966 19€-€0-02dd
00°60¢$ 00°0 020Z/20/11 OTTSPox SUUSE  Mmazadlq PAUONIPUOIUN PISOOUD JONISU0)) HAV G H 0588 CHE-£0-07dd
| _pomng runoury anfes  Ppauss]aeq sme)N yuesrddy wonduosa jrom SSAUPPY  #Nuudg |
0z02/50/21 panssy sIrId J SuUIpnng AIUon



Fuipimg = adATnumsJnwaag

ANV

102/0€/11 - 02/10/11] <{puOW SNOM3II> UT Panss[AlEWWIdg
spro3ay [V :uonemndog

00'C91°1€6%$ SNTE A UOHONIISUOY) T8I0,
00'181°7€$  -pamrd relog, v SIUIdJ Jo IdqUINN]

00°0L1$ 00°000°6 0z0T/¥T/ 11 IOMUISNOD WTHNMNHHNVA  $52228 payoeiap swey 1sod € X 07 MaN TAV (TUCZ $8ZCE 60V 0Z-02¢Id
00'0LLS 00°025°9¢ 0Z02/5T/11 KEEIdd[ QOOM  aary [[1# 1By uieq 9[0d 1007 76 X € MaN HAV HIOL P16 L6E-02-02dd
000418 00°000°0 0Z0Z/T1/11 A THVHOIN MOIAVEA  §559008 poydelap ey 1sod ‘07X ‘07 meN N'TTIIH AMIHHD 9695 08¢-02-02€d
006128 000 0202/90/11 UONEIONSNY ISES[0 | pue a5e10rs ‘9[qed Joos au jo ued edey VA MAOHS AV 6LPET  99¢-02-024d
000L1$ 00702611 0z0z/20/11 DTT sI9PING ApIsse)) WY, 05$900€ Paydelap awely 150d 7€ X ,p7 MAN AV HILO €FETE  £9¢-02-0Tdd
008254 00°9€9°26 0Z0T/T0/11 OTTsIeppng Apissel WIL ¢ yieq g paq € A103s ajSuis Tenpojy MoN HAY HI9 SPE7¢ T9-0T-0Z4d
000014 00°0 0z0z/vz/11 U] sTouaxy xp Jugooy sSausapy gS0 S199Ys (9 Joo1-3Y LS CRSE N Gzzy  €1p-20-024d
000L1$ 000 0202/02/11 SU0g 3 SFuTIUD g A JI915R1 FULSIXI 0] [IPOUIRI pUR UOLRIY IS (TEE S8CEE  #0¥-/.0-074d
000014 0070 0ZOT/0%/11 D71 Sury se108 suepd 1ed sanpowt A doyoou [Z [1eIsy] AA NMOOUI NAVA 02€9  Z0b-L0-024dd
00°001% 000 0zaz/60/11 ANNDNS % HIISO[ YHAVIA  50[ou2 U0 Swiusdo 100D Pesyisr0 w suwe] TAV THZSYO  98€-L0-0T4d

00sLe 00'0 0T0z/60/11  SNAOLMHIMVHD MDOISWOD  suefd 1ad uSis jueumuou pajeuiuumyji maN IS ATATI 0961 +8€-L0-0Tdd
00°001$ 0070 0ZOZ/T1/11 SGONNOG SUIPME] UEWSYTI) 552159 “JUAIASEQ Ul MOPUIM 552150 [[RISN] AV VOOILVIVS 819¢  18¢-20-02dd
00'12$ 00°1SL9 0Z0Z/90/11 UONEIOISN ISES0  9pN[oul BT YSeId Ted © woy o3ered nedoy TAV H 7 €068 9L€-20-0zdd



00°011$ 020¢/90/11 UESTYITAL IO DM a0ueqly I[BISULIOTBISUS)  y17) LNIOd SSVANOD LT68  12HL00THd
00'¥ST$ 020T/S0/11 23U DMl Aasfoosy (ouiurzzawr) $90F0 J00[) puz JO N0 plmg HAV NVOIHDIN 4 0016 6I+-20-02d
00°0L1% 0202/0¢/11 O SHINV] ‘SIAVIL St LS MAVHISTHVHS 051 £9+-90-0THd
001918 020z/vz/11 07) D97 1918994 USTUL IUAWSSeH (1 HIMIVEd ANVID L09E  SSP-90-02Hd
00°501$ 020Z/€T/11 o3y $H[ dIAV 001 03 09 WO ad1ALs apeIsdn JAV ADVTIVA T0L  25v-90-02ad
00'9zZZ¢ 0Z0Z/61/11 sy radsy  $9[0d B MU Z puR J01RI5UST SuIp(Ing 20LM MaU [[BISU] T ANIAVY $4€C  SHP-00-02Hd
00°011% 020Z/91/11 UESIYRTIAL 3O OWLO9TT ULy |JEISUL 107RI3UDT IS INAOWHDUVA F08  LEF-90-0TEHd
006018 020T/€T/ 11 UOSTITEL] 9PEA, I[QED QUBAIUD IDIAIIS PUR 258 Jojour a0e[day AV SYIONOC €00T  SCH-90-0ZHd
00°01$ 0202/T1/11 D11 Avedwior) saotaz0g o $13paay /m [aured PUE 193008 IAUT MU [[E1SU] HAV TOVTIVA FI9  $SH-90-0THd
006018 0z0T/CL/11 SHIIAH PUOTUEICY aperddn ao1a10g 1S UVHASEDIVHS 0851 T6h-90-02Hd
00°9L1E 020Z/c1/11 a3 poom [$ SN} JUateseq 1S HSOMGHOVS L1F2 1€9-90-02Hd
00°SHIE 020Z/21/11 LrIN[enuo) ey d 10[1d 10J sjonued amyesadua], IS NIVIN 24 €148 0€9-90-0THd
00'6z1$ 0T0Z/60/11 SHAf] esnoyysty,  10YRISUAT Futppe “[2oliMul tojeausd 10] solales Funsn(py TAV TTVASTIH §15¢  92H-90-074d
00°9¥ 1 020Z/60/11 2309 Lfend) owisg Sunysi| Surdueyy) A TIND 0207 STH90-0THd
00'S01$ 0Z02/60/11 M VY [eued Butovlday  Tq HITVIMNOWWOD 928 0TH-90-0ZHd
00°001% 0202/%0/11 fuedwor) wuely unzowo]]  UE AJLND3S UOISIOUT UOTBUIQLIOD) "WNSAS Almass ajepd) ML ANIAVI 00VZ  ¥1¥-90-0THd
00'111$ 0Z0Z/€0/11 Jupy, ssraeudig 93eIe3 10y [e9L000[H TAV MId ANVYEO 124 £19-90-02Hd
00°591$ 020T/50/11 MDY Y93 L, 20y food punossuy VT LANTAZVH S92 £8€-90-027d
00°sTIS 0z0T/60/11 [E2T1128] ] 230YSINE'] SUBLS [[em pajeurwm|[ ¢ QI HLMIVZVN 00ST  £9¢-90-0ZHd
00°L118 020z/52/11 2uRY UESOYY WoyEnog  WIISAS 1010930 ANOWS PIJISUU0IIANUT SWPPE PUR UOHIPPY HAV € H 9558 95H€0-0ZHd
006178 0202/0Z/11 amaary 10dsy weq ajod 10} sajqeidanal 2p SunYSY “a01A18S MaN 0296 0SH-€0-0ZHd
00°€8+% 0z0z/02/11 I3[ ulod YS9 ‘SIYBY] ‘apeaddn eorates ureq djod Bulisixa of UOLIPPY IS CNZENGIIG  6hy-C0-0zdd
000114 0T0z/81/11 I3MO 7 WAL BLISUIDIG [[ersul J0jeIUa D IS HI9T N 0OOFe  #hb£0-022d
000118 020¢/81/11 1MOJ % UMET BWSUING [[BISUI 101L13Ua0) HAV DL H LT06  ShP-£0-0ZHd
0029t 1% 020T/91/11 DDA YR TTH 68T SuIp[Ing 10§ [SPOLIAL PUR UONIPPY IS H18T N 00LS  Ovb-£0-0THd
00°SO1$ 0T0T/91/11 DT om0 DOY ureq ajod 0] a01ALas JINY 001 HAV 117896 8¢h-€0-0Tdd
00°1L1$ 0Toz/21/11 D ANl TONIA VVEINRH ureq o[od 01 20IAIS/AMOd 15 TTIAVIN WHATIS 85801 £6H-€0-02dd
00°0% 0T0T/C1/11 @D a0 % TONIA UVEINRIH ureq ofod 1] 2MOd 1§ FTIVIN WAATIS 8¥801  1Sh-€0-02Hd
00682 0coT/€T/11 OBIT[H YorWSTIY] SLIOY MIN IS HI8Z N 1018 8TH-C0-0THd
009114 0z0T/60/11 O[T 2199 [[PMOT] uSis peot JoJ SulIm 1S ANZE N VLIS 1Z29-c0-07Hd
00°601$ 020T/60/11 TN 2 N NIAVINAS SWVITTIA B33 T [9A9] 10J 33616 U1 Ie[no A (4T 0b-S1 Swi[eIsu] HAV ONITIALS 0556 81+-€0-0THd
000114 0Z0C/50/11 IMOJ 7P UMET EWSUING [[BI5Ul I0YRI2USLY HAY O H $80S  L1+-C0-02%d
[CRIEVRE]IC]
PRI 1onoury panss] are(q suwreN 1weonddy vondosa(g o $S2IPPY P _
0T0T/50/21 ﬁoﬂwmﬁ ST f Oﬁ.@urﬁ %E“—QOE



00'651$
00 1914
00°6Z1%
00GS T
00081$
0001
000<1$
00ored
0055z
00'00¢$
00°'180°1%
000<1$
00°157¢
00°0¢TS

000114
001418
001114
000114
00v01$
000114
000114
00'6£¢8
0070118
0oseig
00°52TY
001018
002328
00°60Z8
00°¢0%8
00°¢0€$
00°¢0z4
00°S01%
00'¢0¢s
0rtizg

00929 6%

0z0z/z0/11 Bunoor) % Bunesr] pSooaspaip
020z/20/11 Bugooy 9 Funespy pSooadpazp
0Z02/08/11 uoneraduyoy s1adoy
0z0z/82/11 Buroony 3 Sunesp] pSooasparp
0z0zZ/81/11 sisenads Lgendy ary
0Z0T/81/11 IO X UME] ELISURANG
Qz0z/81/11 1200 79 UMP BLUSUDAS
0z0T/¢C/ 1l dugoy 7 Suuonrpuon Iy s UrWEDg
0z0Z/0g/11 su] Suiuonrpuory 1y 33 Sunesry gf
0z0z/T1/11 su] Suuompuony 1y 2 Funeeyy gf
020Z/60/11 [eatueyaopy AN e
QZOT/S0/11 IMOJ % UMET PWISUIRIS
020Z/€0/11 Swquungg soye 18010
0zZ0zZ/€0/11 yT1ouedorg 9 §
:pafIIg [EI0),
0Z0T/0€/11 UESIYITIAL JO D[ WUBIY
020z/52/11 AdAId] doom
0ZOZT/¥C/11 JIIIO3[F] ISNOYYSLT,
0z0Z/0Z/11 DIFIDA[G] SIOMIIIAY
0T02/91/11 Jumnac o ounoy
0z0ZT/91/11 AHLOWLY HLINS
0202/60/11 UESIYOIAL JO I3[ DVENTY
0z0ZT/90/11 Jmparyg serky
0T0T/S0/11 IIMO %) UMET BUISUDRIS
0ToT/¥e/11 umolg vy soydny
0Z0T/S0/11 UOTID3103] 935,] TEIOT,
0z0z/0¢/11 T DN 1O Yo L WIely
0zaT/0¢/11 suog % sSutuuag
0T0T/0€/11 YT NZeIM
0Z0T/61/11 M35 oue Anunon)
0z0Z/61/11 oA Fue LNUNon)
0Z0Z/81/11 S9N
020T/91/11 DT[] PUOWEICT
020Z/T1/11  SVNOHL ® HISTHHD ZIIHDS
0T0T/60/11 YT SWBrT opea|

0A3PAIA 1B Aouen Jad Z1/11 poppe Dviuswase|dal aoewn,]
Justaoe[dar 1918y J21EM PUR ‘DY ‘adBILIN,]

juaweidal aovwIn g

uawaoe[dal DY 2 dorWIN,]

28EIeS Ul 12189y JURIPEY

[[EISUI I0JBIDUSN)

[[BISUL 10]R1aUSD)

onelusa pue justudinbs DA H wool [ood pue I9710q [1RISU]
WO MON

ooe[doIy] IIm SWOY M

68T SuIpjng o1 uonIppy

[[BISUT I0IBI2UIDY

uolfiaed SIUUa) 10 DA VH

[[BISUI I0jBlouan)

[[BISUT J0IBISUSD)

O0P9LLYIE0E0] # MAUIRG 310d

Iim 9o8]dou/193110 ) 191807 JalBM J0Y 0] 1M 208[do1105110])
oFe1es Sunsixe 0] Jomod

M) SUI] 20TAIRS “Yure) 2anssald [[eIsul ‘[[om Funsixe 1suuo))
[[BISUL 10JRISUID)

[[BISUI 10JBISUID)

UOIIPPE SIIM 79 0IAIIS MU “901alas Atelodms ]

[[eISUl JOIBIAUID)

ID[00 W B

SULIONUOWT MIS JJO [ /47 YIM WNSAS SULIOjuow JepuLdg
47T 91 Suy31] 1B2UIA0 JO UOISIOAUO))

[ouBdgns JINV 00 MeNPPaaU se SULIM SUNSIXD NI0MaY
SOUIWIO(T JOF SUOIBITUNUIOIS]31/BIR(]

oY MIN

SOy MaN

SUNDII0 FullsIXe SUISN ‘[apowey

FI22UNOISIP 0IAISS d/m 79 10008 IjouT 2A9]ap aoedey
UOTTRADUR/UOTHPPY

[opoway]

HAVHAHS
NTTENHH &

IS HIL9Z N O

NTADEEHD TJEMS 9S¢t
NVTAMTHHD LIHMS 6£8F

£66
8¢8

NT ONIAONIA 25£9

0¥8

HAV D4 d L206

JSANEE NG

116

LS IS8T N LvlL

LS HI8Z N ¢

NTQOOMADIVIN 0198

0LE

HAV O A #80S

4L

A VT TIND K 9TL6

0ic

(S5-90-0ZNd
819-90-0TNd
129-¢0-0ZINd
¥19-£0-0CINd
<09-£0-0CNd
98¢-20-0Td
C8C-¢0-0ZNd
£8C-¢0-0cNd
08¢-£0-02Nd
[LS-€0-02Nd
F9C-€0-0ZINd
A ARIA RN
2SS-€0-0ZNd
£0S-¢0-0¢Nd

(CRIVEIEE D

ISITWIdJ JO Jaquuny]

HAV HIZL 61487

HAV HLOL #L

16T

JLS H1L9Z 88¢C1

€99 UD <

686

LS ANZE 9erL1

MAV HIOT ¢¢

(074

I NOSTOVI 8P11T

LS HIE CL641

HOINMH

NTALVHD 8¢15¢
A MFATATHARL N €79

1c1

HAV 21 0189

LS QYL S8

(%99

[

801 (I TIND 98SE
NMY SAHLNNOH 16t2
NI STELNAM 122

M TIND 0F6E

LS VELOHTT 914¢

HAV FH 0588

JS ONINNAH #8

Z9v-02-0Tdd
LS¥0C-08dd
¥&t-02-02Hd
18¥-02-024dd
Ger-02-08dd
9er02-0Tdd
Y- 02-07dd
£Cr-020Zdd
O1¥-02-0THd
€CH-81-0Tdd
S1+-81-0ZHd
Por-L0-02dd
09F~L0-02Hd
6St-L0-0Tdd
Lt L0-0THd
Irt-L0-0THd
Thp-L0-0THd
Lt-L0-0THd
6Cr-L0-0T4d
ZTr-L070Tdd



0 101$
006Z1$
006518
00'0€1$
00'sz1g
00’051
00'esTd
00'0€T$
00'cE8g
00'zLTY
00 101%
00rszig
00°0¥2%
00°0C1$
006214
000214
00'651¢
00°101%
001014
001914
00°101%
00°001%
00514
006514
00°901%
000514
00°621$
00°6Z1$
000418
00551$
00es1$
HIRTAR S
00°STHE
0cgezd
001918
00 1¢1E
006Z1%
006Z1$

0z0z/0¢/11
0z0T/0¢/11
0ZTOZ/0E/11
0Z0Z/0€/11
020Z/91/11
0TOT/G1/11
0Z0T/60/11
020T/60/11
0TOT/60/11
0T0T/T0/11
0z02/z0/11
0z0zT/20/11
0202/20/11
0Z0T/52/11
0T0T/ST/11
ozoc/eT/11
ozac/€z/11
0202/€Z/11
0zZ0Z/€2/11
0Z0Z/€z/11
020Z/61/11
020Z/52/11
0ZOZ/81/11
0zoz/L1/11
0Z0Z/91/11
0Z0Z/91/11
0Z0Z/91/11
0Z0Z/81/11
0Z0zZ/<1/11
0Z0z/T1/11
0Z02/91/11
0Z0Z/60/11
020Z/60/11
0Z0Z/60/11
0Z0Z/60/11
020Z/60/11
020Z/60/11
0Z0zZ/50/11

07) poom, UECT

O7) pOOM Ue(T

TESTUBLIITA ISOMIITION

suJ Suwonipuon 1ry xp Sugesyy [
Suroor) 7 Sunear| 20qoKN
[EDIURIDJA] VOSUEMG

Surjoory 2p Suneayy pfooasparp
w21 J(O IO DUBITY
UonIYI0I] 23] FPEdug

$2ITATDG [EDIUEBYDIA] UIOPESRL]
BB L1LD

Auedwon % anog m

T199133G Suroo)) 7 Funesty onry
SISUIOIE] POOM,

Buroony 29 Funespy plooaspaip
LA R M HIAGVZITH ‘OMSOH
Y 7R BURESL] ANV P

o7y POOAN UE(T

[EITUBYISTA] 1I0OJ IO} JBAOY]
suonnjog ASruy swop]

Juroosy 29 unesy| ueel[ac]
198-01J uosdwoyT

Funeopy 2p Buiquungg Qury-TeyIE]
ary 2 Funeal a3y Pg

Furoos; 7 Suneoy] ure s
UESTUIT JO) SWIA[H IUBLY
TeaTURY 324 110JWon) [BAOY
Bunoony % Junesyy wogary
NO[*NOLTOg % ArInl FINITY
Buroon) % Supear] pdooasparp
Burpoor) 3 Suneal] moqarN
Buroon) x Bunealy pdooaopaip
Bu3oy 3@ FuruonIpuos) Iy § UBWEIg
[ouo7) I WAV

suonnjog ASraur) swop

suonnjog AS7ous Qwop]

ay 2 dunesl] aary g

[EDURYISIA INYLTYIP

Juawade[dal 12189y 1918 M
JusuIoR]dal soBWIm,]

Buidid ses Swyrstxe 03 sdmyooy Jusudmbs mau ()

yuawasedal Aduwiyo pue SoBILIN ]
Juswsse[da sorm |

121009 Ut e

Justade[dal Jy ¥ 2crUIng

[IBISUL JOBISUAD)

$N9 J0J pest 3q 01 FUIp[mq mau Ul wHsLs Iapyuads say jom
Suidid se pue “{lomionp ‘Suey ISTRYXa ‘(1LY U0 Q] [[BISU]

Juswaoe[dar 191eay JBM

Ny uolg| Sunsixs soepday

/8 % soewmy 0oe[dal "ppe pUE MIOMIIND Y1031 UONIPPY

I01EIaUST 0] Sul| ser)
jatuesedal aoewing
JUALISEQ U SU2A ¢ Sulppy
SLLY T [[esu]
juswaoe[dal 191827 1218 M
jusasedar 1o1eay Jo1E M

Juswsse[dal 19989 19]BM PUR ‘DY “90RWINg

Justuade[dal 18T 191BM SBD)
198 WO (JNH MIN
wswaseidal Hy 7 sovwIng
wswde[dar Hy 7 sovwing
pooY a5uel pue 13783l I21BA
[[EISUT JojeIouan)
nwzordar soeumn,y
Juswaoeldar aoewn,]
Asuwiro 29 90e[daIy maN
smase[dal Dy 7y 9oBWINy
awoe(dar Oy % sovwiny
wsusoe|dal sorwang

UNO JOOI HINOPIITL] 921JJ0 O] YIOAMIOND UM S, [ MU T
MAU “ITE din 93BW PUB UBT YU USYDILY UL pooy | adA1 mapn
Justuesefdel reipey Iajem 39 OV “92eUIN

uawdse[dal I91Rat] IMEM 3 20BIIN,]
uowaoedal aorUIn,|

Juatrse]dar aoewn g

AA NICHS NHAAIH L£9F
LS NOD H 8¢L8

(M TIND Z08S

1.8 SCITHIHS 165

JS NIVIA o £L08

80T (M TIND S8

JAV H T 9LIS

IO INIOd SSVAWOD £T68
HAV TN H 001§

HAY NVOIHITA H 0£201
1S HI8Z N SHov

ad TIND 0108
TAV H T 0588

@I YHAOTD T 802¢
HAV AOOMAIVA 8901
N'T JOOUTANTIV 9£9F
LS NIV | 2042

U0 TAODHENI +0T

101 (1 SPIED NIVIA A\ 80EE
HAV NELLSIVD TH8T
HAV NOJIMESTH L0TT
Py waeq PIO TSEE

HAV NOSNHH 261

HAV NOLSIAM 80LF
HAV NUVHHTON 0£2€
1S LNNOWHDUV $0€€
€01 (1 SpIeD) urepy A 0€2€
LS ANVTAEENND 1€£27
A STOHDIN +2L1

TAV RDIVONITO TZ6€
LS ATIHAVA 1€62

HAV RNIVONTO €05¢
1S TV €T8¢

AV SVIDNOU $Z0v
HAV HTIAVO 808

IS VAAV.L 0S¢

LS TTHMSVH 01T

AC MEIAYIATT 000§

O L00TInd
029-L0-0chd
819-L0-0CNd
L19-L0-0ENd
818-L0-0TINd
0LS-LO0CNd
G96-L0-0Td
8G6-L0-0TNd
F5S-L0-0TINd
166-L0-0TIN
9%G-L0-0T
THS-L0-0ZNd
L% L0-0ZNd
919-90-0ZNd
§19-90-0ZNd
£19-90-0¢INd
€19-90-0CNd
019-90-02Nd
§09-90-0ZINd
L09-90-0ZNd
¥09-90-0ZNd
£09-90-0ZNd
£8€-90-0ZINd
¥8E-90-0ZNd
285-90-0ZNd
18€-90-0ZINd
6LE-90-0ZINd
9.5-90-0ZINd
¥LE-90-0ZNd
ZL990-0TNd
69990 0T
£99790-0TINd
999-90-0Thd
£949-90-0ZNd
295-90-0TNd
199-90-02Nd
095-90-0ENd
§65-90-0ZNd



00'8sze 0Z0Z/60/11 Burquingg a8e110
00°89z4 0Z0Z/60/11 Surquimn 8o
00'+89% 020T/60/11 [BIBYDO A1) [[EN
00°001% 020Z/60/11 SOWOL] WIAMPT US[[V
00°00T$ 0Z0Z/60/11 SOWOL] UL USTTY
00001 020Z/60/11 SIWOL] ULMPY U[[Y
05625918 :PaMIId [e10]1,
000¢1$ 0z0zZ/0g/11 BESIYDI FO) FHIII[F DU
00°591% 0Z0Z/€T/11 DV 7 Sunesy] aec] oug
001014 020Z/€2/11 07y poo, ey
00SI1$ 0T0z/T1/11 ITT sty g1 sumdop]
000¢1$ 0T0z/T1/11 weSIYDIA 3O 2MMO9YT duBIY
00511 0Z0Z/90/11 suedorg SO
00°09¢$ 0c0z/s0/11 SNTAVIN NV TVE
000z1$ 0Z0Z/20/t1 Sunoon % Supesp] weyde|
CIRSALS 020Z/¥0/11 su] Sutonipuony 1y % Suneary g
0099zt 020Z/20/11 1y 2 Suneay ommy pPg
00°101¢ 0Z0Z/61/11 00 poop, ueB(J
00955t Qz0Z/08/11 Zuneol] p Suiquin|J muny-rayreg
D0¥RTE 0Toz/0g/11 Suneayy % Swquinyg wury-rapeg
00"95€$ 0T0Z/0¢/11 Sunesr] 3 Sulqung] AUTY-IIE]
0095¢¢ 0z0Z/0g/11 Zunear| % Surquimy ] muTy-I0NIEg
00 +82$ 0Z0Z/0/11 Suneol] 2 Suqun(g zury-royrE
00°95¢8 0202/0¢/11 Suneay 2 Suiquin( Zury-IpEg
00+8Z4 0z0z/0e/11 Sunes] % SulquiniJ zlury-1oMIE]
00'95¢% 0ZOT/0E/ 11 Supea] % Surquinig LUry-oYIE]
00'0Z5$ 0Z0T/0C/11 Buneor] 29 Surquing 1Ty -1oWIE]
00'+32$ 0Z0T/0/11 Suneay] % Surquing wlury-IoyIE]
00Peze 0Z0T/0E/11 Suneoy] 2 Suquing ZUTy-13IER]
00°0Zg$ 0T0OT/0€/11 Sunea] % Siquing ZuTy-19338]
00'95¢3 0T0T/08/11 Suneapy 2 Sulquin[g 2IBTY-19338]
009¢¢$ 020ZT/0c/11 Supeal] % Suiquing wiuTy-IYIE]
00°101% 020T/€1/11 PpUIA 1 HRqoy
00°061% 0T0T/T0/11 my 7 Sugeal] sty Py
00°6Z1$ 0T0g/0¢/11 07) pOOA UEB(]

IO MAN
QUIOY MaN

68T SUIp[INg 01 UOCLIPPY
UOTIO3UU0D JaMIG
UCLDAUUOD JIaMag

UOIIDOUUOD 12MIG

[[BISUI JOJRIOUDD)

Jusinaseldsl 2PNy puB Yy ‘@ovuln,]

Juswaoe|dal 19183y J21B AN

20UJ0 MBI 10] Yue] J]

[[eIsut JoJeIsuaD)

noY umolg - £SO¥O §1LZ0)eul] Ang - |[essur yuey suedold
SO MIN

UOIPPE J0J 3ioMm 100

2OBUIMJ MBN]

soe|dary Itm SOy mapN

JusuwRIR[dal 19eay Isjem

9 ‘%79 ‘979 ‘HT9 suusiustuade[dal 19183 19)BM 7P SOBILINL]
B ‘079 ‘19 ‘919 suunsiusuasejdar 12180y 1918Mm 29 90BUIN]
9 ‘209 ‘909 ‘+09 snunsIUsUIR[dar 15eaY Jo)EM P D0BULINY
‘9P ¢ ‘P TPE SUN Suswaoedal 121eay Isjeam 2 20BN ]
BQCE ‘0L peE snursiuswade|dal 1a1eey 1otem 29 2ovuIng
‘0T€ ‘P ‘TTE suuq) siuauwsoe[dal 1By JAeA 79 A0BILINY
B °1£9 ‘679 “L79 snunsiuswaderda 1a1e0y 118M 29 SoBUIN]
9 ‘619 “L19 ‘S19 shunsiusiasedal 19781 1ajem 29 S0BILIL]
§ “€7S 126 ‘616 SNuNsuetade|del 1918sY 11BM 29 S0BUIN]
BCIG ‘CIS TS snunsuawae[dal 19185y I2jeam 79 30BWIN,]
B LTY SSTY ‘€1 b SHunsiustmese|dad 1atesy 1o1em 29 208N
¥ LY ‘SOF ‘€O SIUNSIuawaoe[dal 1913y Iajem 79 S0BWIN,]
€ “6£€ “LEE “SLE suunsuatmaorrdal 197891 I91eM 7P 20BN
€ ‘LTE 6T ‘cze snunsudwededal Je1eel] 1ajem 29 S0BWIN]
juswaordal Is1eay 151E M

N0 100 pUE “IAIJIpIUmMY )Y “20BwIng aoe[dey
juatmaoe[dal aseuin |

TLL ADV.LLOD Lb16
1S HI8T N L0TL

LS HI8T N 00LE

AV JUBAIINIS A\ ROTR
DAY IUTAILITIS M 6618
U] UOSNE] £C18

£FT-E0-0Tdd
Y e0riddd
0¥Z-£0-02dd
L2002 dd
9¢C-20-0Tdd
CEZ-€00Tdd

suTqungg
08 ISITUIER J JO JIQUUNN]
HAV HIZL6IP8T  619-02-02Nd
IS HIMON 66082 119-02-0ZWd
HAV HLY L2162 609-0T-0ZNd
AMH Ob W €28-02-02Nd
QI NOSTOVA 8112 895-02-02ZNd

£99 "D 00Z¢

HAV LST 01L0€
HAV ANZT SC16¢
HAV D H 2626
MID NOLLVH 9226
LNNOWHDAV LEC
OVINAVH 05v
OVINAVH 05+
OVINAVH 05%
DVINAVH 0S¥
OVWAVH 0St
DVINAVH 0S¥
OVINAVH 0S¥
OVIWAVH 0S¥
OVINAVH 05F
OVINAVH 0S¥
OVINAVTH 0S¥
OVINAVH 0S¥
DVINAVH 0S¥
OVINAVH 0s¥
OVINAVH ¥l
SVIWOHLL | 81¢
(I I'IPINTES S 689¢

6SS-0Z-0ZNd
LEC-0T-0CNd
L¥S-02-0CNd
£€5-61-0ZNd
S¥S-61-08Nd
C09-81-0ENd
109-81-0ZNd
009-81-0ZNd
66C¢-81-0Cd
B6S-BL-0CIN L
L6S8L-0CNd
965 8T-0CNd
SGS81-0ZNI
PGS-8T-0CINd
£6581-0CNd
COS-8L-0CNd
L16S-BT-0TNd
065-81-CTd
685-81-0TINd
889-8L-CTNd
LIS 8L-0TNI
GFS-8L-0ZNI
¥Z9-L0-0TNd



l6Z/0€/11 - 02/10/11] <ypuow snowmasd

ut TUDWWHUHNQJMEMUQ

ANV

Suiqunyg = od4 s uirag
WO EOIUBYIRA = A TITOIDJ WU ]
MO [PoH9F] = ddA [yrus s

sprosay v uonemdog

$G1  SIUIRJ JO JoqUUNN]

06°L29°0¢$ :pa1rg 180
00CLH S  PIMIY [B10],
0070018 0Z0Z/91/11
0070014 0Z0Z/0e/ 11
00'591$ 0Z0Z/L1/11
00'60¢% ozoz/T1/11
000zES 020T/¥0/11
000STE Jcoz/c0/11
00°001$ 0zZ0zZ/T0/11
00°001$ 0Z0Z/08/ 11
00°001$ 0z0z/$T/11
00°S01$ 0zoz/ce/11
00's01$ 0z0z/91/11
008+ ocoz/sz/tL
00'59z¢ ozoz/sT/11
00°59z$ 0z0Z/91/11
006978 0z0T/91/11
00°69Z% 0z0Z/60/11

SUOINIOS yIEg OO
Su] pIEqnH A\ Ted

aur podg

SVINOLILL ® HISTAHD ZILTHOS
uonEIBIFNY 1-y

durquingg HQq

Juj sxoouwiduy] yueT ondeg urspop]
SBoRn|Og Uity oTy0

ﬁOﬂN\rNOKm OONNE.NﬁNVH

195-01 uosdwoy ],

uediyoi]y 70 swasdg uonEpUno,]
Furquiny s,ounpy

sumduy Suquinig Sungifuy
s901aT2g Burquinjq souadng
s371A725 Burquing souadng

$301A13G Burquing jouadng

QHUXI IAJBA J08|dal *ISUT] [[eM PUR ISUI] QM) OI[AIDY
swse|dar 19may 1L

2u Jo 00, xoidde Surmmni pue ‘pes| 9 Surisixe 0Juo Fuwky,
UOTIRAOUSI/UOIIPPY

SUTUBZZOW FULISIXS 0] UOLBDIIIPON

dn 335 swoy pamioenuey

HOIDAUUOD JaMmag

UOISISAUOD J9MOYS 0] gn ],

UOMNJOULOD 19Mmag

198 WY (INH MON

dwnd dums | pue Swyocadisyem JoLUI I §€

AWOY MIN

uonippe [ood U Izq pue WwWoONsY

WO MIN

WOY MIN

SIOY MIN

ro ISITUIIRJ JO X2qUunpN]

AV A A %76

AV OHIEI [IDD Cgee
HAY NVODIHDIW H 0016
HAV H o 0588

HAV NVOIHDIW = 0016
HAV H H S0

UA VAVINGO 09%9

Y HLMIVZVN FLT

YV HLTVHANONNGD 8281
PR e PIO TECE

A AV TILAT 9201
HAV IV H 0L£¢

LS CNZE N 6116

AV TUBAIIITIS AN 8028

U U2sne GC1g

PAY JUBAILITIS A\ G618

052-61-02dd
65T LO0Zd
¢8C-L0-0Tdd
8¥C-L0-0Cdd
WZ-L0-0Tdd
6EC-LO0TAd
8€T-LO0Cdd
85C-90-0¢dd
YS$T-90-02cdd
£8C-90-0Cdd
WC-90-0Cdd
LST-C0-0Tdd
CET-CO-02cld
LYC-C0-0Cdd
SFE-C0-0Tdd
tFC-C0-0Tdd



[oz/og/TT
- 0T/10/11] <YIUOUI SNOIARI >
Ul panpayagaun I a1e uonaadsuy

aNVv
(9.0 A'TOH = SmeIguLeg
ANV uagd
[eroadg = adATnmuiag nunsg
. NV 15anbay
7 SIS TP10 T, pueln) UOIDIPSLING = AIDSIE) NULIS]
. . : sproaay v uonemdog
00°S9T$  :S93 [e10,], pUeln)
Arewrwung 1rodoy
00°59T$ dAL 104 s39 Ter0],
7 :22dAT 30,1 synuId J (B30 T,
pasoddy onoadsuy souruUIEly A11edoid 0T0T/61/11 :suonsadsuy
drysumo] oovvweey wory jsanbas uondadsur souunurepy Aradory  JeonduIsA( MIom
00°55% 0c0T/6l/11 VILSH TV AV LSOO 0¥8-S01-11-90 AT AHIAYHATY 0ZH2 001-90-02sd
pasoiddesiq onadsuy soueuuiely Alsdolg 0Z0T/91/60 :suonoadsuy
paroiddy AJrerieq uondadsul-oy Jurepy Ausdolg 0T0T/61/11 :suonoadsug
oozEwIE[Ey] Wwoy 15anbaz sdurustumpy Aaadosg  wonduosa( som
000114 020T/¥1/60 OTT°SdSNOH DY {11-8€€21-90 M ANV I 9241 LL0-90-0ZSd
[e10], 224 pPR11uy Neq nusaQ I2qUInN] [22Ie] ssa1ppy qof # MU J
ﬂ
1TuId J Tervadg

0202/€0/T1 s1soanbay ssuruajurey L1xadorg Aruon



Arewuwung 1yoday

00°SLT$ radAY, 30,4 839 [e10],
' % 229dAT 304 simurd g 1eloT,
paaoaddesig uoysedsuy 123005 IO 0T0ZASTIT :suonoadsug
ﬂﬂam QSNQ JI0AO BUZ
COH.HUU&W.—HM 12208 I "GO.._UQ._HU.,WUQ oM
00°65$ 0T0T/VT/ 11 WEAINNE [ YHTIND 00-600-0v0-¢1-08 (L ANITESVE €171€ 101-02-0ZSd
pasociddesiy uonaadsuy 193205 1NN 0ZOZ/0/11 ssuondadsug
uonoodsur 19208 1313 wonduass o
00554 020C/2/11 a vOHSO[ MNOOHT 01-T10°S10-91-08 LS HI1.9Z 88201 860-02-025d
panouddy uonoadsuy 193008 10BN 0Z0Z/0/11 ssuonoadsuy
[[EYSIERY 99 :SSIPPE SIAWNSWOD)
0O Ydeq pawan Y31 19315 2aBY 01 Uons2dsul 39208 10 ruondosa( oM
00658 0T0T/€0/11 [ NHO NvIgod 1076seS 1720 01907 1S HLOE N 201 660-20-028d
pasosddesiq onoadsu] souruuIRpy ALador] 0Z0Z/80/L0 ssuopdadsug
pasoddy uonpadsu-ay ey Aedosg 0Z0Z/81/11 ssuonsadsuy
stuaunzedy oFeyr yooiswon) woy uogsadsur ssueuaturepy Asadosg  Tuonduosa( Jiom
00011$ 0207/80/L0 QLT TIIA MD0OISWNOD 8F0-08BC-90L0  waSeqia yooiIswon) oz SHO-/002Sd
1830, 334 paraluy 21e(] UM RqunN [Paaeg ss2appy qof # IUI3

WA J Teroadg

020c/€0/C1 1sonbay 1UMQ - 3T g Ter0adg A[IUON



14
00°SLT$

'SITWId Te10 |, PURIr)

1899, [€10 ], pueir)

g
reedsg = adAp s nusg

NV

1senboy wumQ = AoSae)uLag
HO

nuuad [evads = A1ofaeynuusg
HO vorssaxddng

POOH = A1082jE) ULy

O uonsadsug

108 IR = AroFeie) s
aNv

[0Z/0€/T1 - 0Z/10/11] <ypuow
SNOIASL > ul pajeul{ale(] Muliad

A0 [0T/0€/11 - 0Z/10/11] <ypuow
SNOIASI]> Ul PONSS[OIE(] UL

$proony v vonemdo]



